EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, February 8, 2017
Pasadena City College
G1 - Conference Center
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106
4:00pm

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any item on
the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give it to the Board
Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are limited to five minutes;
total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

PLEASE NOTE LOCATION IS G1 IN THE QUAD CONFERENCE CENTER

I CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
f. OPEN SESSION (4:00pm)
A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on any item

not on the agenda.

C. PRESIDENT’S REPORT - Dr. Rajen Vurdien

Pg. 1o, D.  TRUSTEE LIAISON REPORT - Hoyt Hilsman

E. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
..................... 1. Approval of Minutes from November 9, 2016 meeting
..................... 2. Expenditures Approval

F. REPORTS AND PROJECTS

1. Foundation President’s Report — Jim Sarni
a. Campaign Leadership Update
b. Board Committees

2. Finance and Investment — Jon Fuhrman

.............................. a. Budget and Financials

3. Board Development — Sandi Mejia

4. Executive Director's Report — Bobbi Abram
a. EDD Audit Update
b. Campaign Update

G. MOTION TO ADJOURN



Ocie Kara-Simonyan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello:

Alexander Boekelheide '
Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:14 AM

Staff

Board of Trustees meeting report, February 1, 2017

boekelheide alex 2[2][130].png

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased to
share a report from last night’s Board of Trustees meeting.

e Trustee John Martin was honored in a brief ceremony for his completion of the Community College League of
California’s “Excellence in Trusteeship” program. Martin has served on PCC’s board for 37 years.

e The board approved sabbatical leaves for nine members of the faculty. Research projects to be completed by these
educators include an exploration of Global Studies programs by anthropology professor Derek Milne and an
examination of Japanese ink painting and calligraphy by visual arts professor Maryrose Mendoza.

e Inaseries of procedural votes, the board opened negotiations on new contracts with PCC’s four collective bargaining
units. Negotiations will continue throughout the year.

e The board heard information about demolition and reconstruction of the U Building, Armen Sarafian Hall, now that
the seismic replacement project has been listed in Gov. Brown’s budget for California’s community colleges.
According to a timeline shared by Assistant Superintendent/Vice President Richard Storti, the project will begin with
the selection of an architect later this year and will continue through August 2021, assuming funds are made available
this July. State rules require the replacement building to have the same amount of square feet as the current
structure that is used for classrooms, labs, offices, and meeting rooms, but size and locations of individual rooms will
change. The building will increase in overall square footage to accommodate building code changes. Dr. Storti also
highlighted that state bond funds cannot be used to purchase fixtures, furniture, or equipment — an estimated $3
million to $5 million charge that will need to come from local funds.

e Dr. Storti also shared an update on plans to renovate and expand the Veterans Resource Center, a $450,000 project
that will increase it to nearly three times its current size. Six new offices are being added, with collaboration stations
and an 18-place computer lab in the main service area. Earlier in the meeting the board authorized the issuance of
the first construction bid on the project, and work is expected to be complete by mid-July.

e Dr. Vurdien informed the board that after the LA County Board of Supervisors votes next Tuesday, the college will
know by next week whether board elections will be moved from this November to June 2018, or if another plan will

need to be put into place.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Feb 1, 2017” under the “Meetings” tab) and video from

last night’s meeting online.

The next board business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, March 1, at 6 p.m.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide



Ocie Kara-Simonyan

v — e Dt DA s ot 7 2 S WS o e 2o T e
From: Alexander Boekelheide
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 11:10 AM
To: Staff
Subject: Board of Trustees meeting report, January 18, 2017
Hello:

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased to
share a report from last night's Board of Trustees meeting.

The meeting opened with a brief ceremony honoring Trustee Linda Wah for her year of service as board president.
Board President Ross Selvidge presented Wah with a plaque that included a ceremonial gavel.
The board approved a plan for the expenditure of $1.44 million in Strong Workforce Program funds, which are
granted by the state to enhance the effectiveness of career technical education (CTE) programs. In an effort to better
prepare PCC graduates for success in the regional workforce, CTE faculty and deans have developed a range of
positions and projects — 17 in all — that will deepen connections with local industry, expand educational offerings,
and provide enhanced services to CTE students in seven key areas of focus. As the funding is incorporated in
California’s Education Code, plans will be updated and revised on an annual basis. The board was very receptive of
the proposal, with Trustee Wah saying “We’re able to fund some really great sectors here, so | can tell a lot of work
went in. Kudos to you, this is so great to see this.” More information on PCC’s Strong Workforce Plan is available in
Item H.4. on last night’s agenda (see below for access instructions).
An increase in the nonresident tuition fee was approved, bringing the fee to $234 per unit. Combined with the capital
outlay fee of $14 per unit, out-of-state students will pay $248 per unit in 2017-18, an increase of $24 over the
previous year.
Board President Selvidge confirmed appointments to various committees and boards as follows:
o Community College League of California: Linda Wah
Los Angeles County Committee on School District Organization: Hoyt Hilsman
Los Angeles County School Trustees’ Association: Jim Osterling
PCC Foundation Representative: Hoyt Hilsman
PCC Measure P Representative: Linda Wah
President’s Advisory Council on Education/Facilities Master Plan:
= John Martin
= Jim Osterling
= Ross Selvidge
o Accreditation & Board Policy Review Committee:
=  Tony Fellow, Chair
= Berlinda Brown
s linda Wah
®  Student Trustee
o Budget and Audit Committee:
= Ross Selvidge, Chair
= John Martin
= Jim Osterling
o KPCC Oversight Committee:
= Ross Selvidge, Chair
= Tony Fellow
& Hoyt Hilsman
o Legislative Advocacy Committee:
= Linda Wah, Chair
s Hoyt Hilsman

O 0O O 0 o



@ Jim Osterling

u  Student Trustee
© Inaseries of curriculum changes, a selection of courses were added to various general-education tracks.
© The board elected to cancel the Feb. 22, 2017, business meeting.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Jan 18, 2017” under the “Meetings” tab)
and video from last night’s meeting online.

The next board business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, February 1, at 6 p.m.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide

Alex Boekelheide Executive Director

Strategic Communlcatlons & Marketing - C145
1570 E. Colorado Bivd., Pasadena, CA 91106
Office:  (626) 585-7422

Mobile:  (310) 889-8275
CII%‘{SéBEII_\é%]Ea F:X!e zeze; 585-7113

Email:  aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

Alex Boekelheide

(“Buckle-hide”)

Executive Director, Strategic Communications & Marketing
Pasadena City College

Office: 626-585-7422
Mobile: 310-889-8275
aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

@PCCLancer
facebook.com/PasadenaCityCollege
www.pasadena.edu



Ocie Kara-Simonzan

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hello:

Alexander Boekelheide

Thursday, December 15, 2016 3:03 PM

Staff

Board of Trustees meeting report, December 14, 2016
boekelheide alex 2[2][130].png

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings,
I'm pleased to share a report from last night’s Board of Trustees meeting.

° Asthis was the annual organizational meeting, a new suite of officers was elected. The board president for 2017 will
be Dr. Ross Selvidge, and Dr. Tony Fellow will be vice president. James Osterling will serve as clerk, and Dr. Vurdien
will remain as board secretary. All the members of the board thanked Linda Wah for her service over the past year as
president, and remarked extensively on the list of achievements the college has made during her tenure. These
sentiments were echoed during public comment by former Board of Governors president Geoffrey Baum, who
previously served as a PCC Trustee.

e The board received audits for the college and the PCC Foundation that were free of any unusual items or
management letters. Members of the board complimented PCC staff on achieving a clean audit, and also commended
the Foundation for having more than $27 million in assets for the first time.

e Inaseries of votes, the board approved moving its elections to June months in even years, to coincide with statewide
primary elections in those months, as a means of conforming to the rules set under SB 415, the Voter Participation
Rights Act. As a result, current board members who would have been up for election in November 2017 will instead
run in June 2018, extending their terms by roughly seven months. The plan must meet with approval from the Los
Angeles County Registrar-Recorder’s Office before it can be fully solidified, and the college is obligated to be in
compliance with SB 415 guidelines by 2022.

e The board considered a revised version of Bylaw 2771 — Media Relations as an information item.

A series of changes to the credit and noncredit curriculum were approved unanimously.

e The 2017-18 academic calendar was approved.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Dec 14, 2016” under the “Meetings”
tab) and a video from last night’s meeting online.

The next board business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, January 18, at 6 p.m.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide



Ocie Kara-Simonyan

= o=
From: Alexander Boekelheide
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 3:45 PM
To: Staff
Subject: Board of Trustees meeting report, November 30, 2016
Attachments: boekelheide alex 2[2][130].png
Hello:

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings, I'm pleased to
share a report from last night’s Board of Trustees meeting.

® The board considered two changes to its bylaws. It adopted a package of revisions to Board Bylaw 2200, which
governs board duties and responsibilities, that clarifies how administrative procedures are approved or advised by the
board and the superintendent-president. A new bylaw, 2771 — Media Relations, was tabled for further consideration
at a later board meeting.

® Asthe meeting was designated a study session, the remainder of the evening consisted of a briefing by Salomén
Davila, dean of engineering technology and economic workforce development, and Rocco Cifone, dean of business.
Their presentation described the various systems and processes the college will use to establish its Strong Workforce
Program Plan, which will dictate the allocation of nearly $1.44 million in state funding designed to enhance the
impact of our career and technical education programs. As this was an information item at a study session, no action
was taken, but the board will consider the topic again in January once the program plan is finalized.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Nov 30, 2016” under the “Meetings” tab) and a
video from last night’s meeting online.

The next board business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 14, at 6 p.m.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide

Alex Boekelheide Executive Director

Strategic Communlcatlons & Marketing - C145
1570 E. Colorado Bivd., Pasadena, CA 91106
Office:  (626) 585-7422

Mobile: (310) 889-8275
CI%SéBEE%E :X!e 5626) 585-7113

Email:  aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

-

Alex Boekelheide
(“Buckle-hide”)

Executive Director, Strategic Communications & Marketing
Pasadena City College

Office: 626-585-7422



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, November 9, 2016
4:00 P.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Room G1
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1

The Executive Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Wednesday,

November 9, 2016, in Room G1, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena,
California 91106.

I CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 4:01 p.m. by Mr. Jim Sarni, President.

Executive Committee Members Present

Mr. Jim Sarni, President

Mr. Bill Hawkins, Vice President

Mr. Jon Fuhrman, Treasurer

Mr. Scott Bell

Ms. Shirley Burt

Ms. Gloria Pitzer

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Dr. Jack Scott

Dr. Rajen Vurdien, PCC Superintendent/President

Executive Committee Members Absent
Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary

Mr. John Gregory, Immediate Past President
Ms. Sandi Mejia

Ms. Clara Potes- Fellow

Mr. Wade Winter

Liaison, Board of Trustees Absent
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

PCC Foundation Staff Present

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Intermediate Clerk Ii
Ms. Elaine Cartas, Interim Development Manager

Guest(s)

Nancy Davis, Campaign Consultant

. OPEN SESSION
The meeting was called to order at 4:01 p.m.

A.

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
Ms. Burt thanked Mr. Sarni for opening up his home for our Annual Dinner, it was

beautiful. She also commented how great the student speaker was and it would be great
for Dr. Vurdien to meet her.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.



T

Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2
November 9, 2016

C.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Dr. Vurdien reported that both Prop 51 and 55 has passed. Under Prop 51 the PCC U
building is number 1 on the state’s list to be demolished and rebuilt.

Dr. Vurdien will be meeting with Mr. Kin Hui to further discuss Sexson Auditorium. He
mentioned there are several conditions that need to be met before things could start to
happen.

The Accreditation visit report seems to be excellent but Dr. Vurdien said he’s not sure
what the commissioner will do, but he is very hopeful.

Spring and winter registrations are open now. Dr. Vurdien noted that since winter

session has not been offered for four years, he is not sure how quickly the classes will
fill.

TRUSTEE LIAISON REPORT
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman was absent but the report was in the board packet.

DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Approval of Minutes from October 18, 2016 meeting

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Ms. Burt and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Sami, Hawkins, Fuhrman, Bell, Burt, Pitzer, Schield, Scott,
and Vurdien) of the nine members present to approve the minutes of the Executive
Committee Meeting held on October 18, 2016.

2. Approval of Expenditures

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Ms. Pitzer, the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Sami, Hawkins, Fuhrman, Bell, Burt, Pitzer, Schield, Scott,
and Vurdien) of the nine members present to approve the expenditures.

Ms. Abram noted that on pg. 6 one of the accounts says it's an agency donation — that is
incorrect. It should say agency expense.

REPORTS AND PROJECTS

1. PCC Foundation President's Report —
Mr. Sarni mentioned that last night's Board of Trustees meeting, the Foundation was
on the agenda regarding the $300,000 KPCC money to come to the Foundation as
unrestricted. Mr. Sarni was very pleased to announce that this was approved. He

said during the December Board meeting we will be able to approve the final
budget.

All should have received the committee assignments, the process for securing
campaign leadership is still underway. The Board Development Committee, which is
chaired by Ms. Sandi Mejia, will be looking into the pipeline for active members
willing to serve. Mr. Sarni reminded the Executive Committee to think of individuals
who have the ability and willingness to serve on this board.

Mr. Sarni acknowledged that term limits will cause some vacancies on the board. He
said the committee will meet sometime in January. The thought process for new
directors has already begun and everyone’s suggestions will be needed.

2. Finance and Investment —

Mr. Fuhrman reported that the investment activity year to date is 5% on portfolio
from June 30t through October 13th.



Executive Committee Meeting

PCC Foundation
November 9, 2016

3.

Page 3

Executive Director’'s Report —

Ms. Abram reported that Ms. Elaine Cartas has been working on the giving guide,
which is a “family” campaign to raise money on the PCC campus for on-campus
divisional needs. It's about creating a systematic culture of philanthropy. Through
the giving guide we can benchmark the needs of the deans. The deans are really
into this and looking forward to the carnival.

PCC employees can attend this event for free but they need to bring with them the
donation form but no donation is required. Students will also be invited.

Ms. Abram said the campaign planning is going strong. Elder Tree will be doing our
marketing; they know the college very well. The Foundation’s Public Relations
Committee will work with Elder Tree. The Giving Tuesday celebration will create a
carnival atmosphere.

Ms. Abram requested an extension for the EDD Audit until November 14t - Mr.
Fuhrman and Ms. Abram are working on it.

It was decided that a December Executive Committee meeting will not be needed.

Mr. Fuhrman made a comment that a Lancers for Life Academy student should be a
liaison on the Executive Committee.

G. MOTION TO ADJOURN
There was a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:48 pm.

MOTION:

ON MOTION OF Mr. Fuhrman and seconded by Mr. Schield, the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Sami, Hawkins, Fuhrman, Bell, Burt, Pitzer, Schield, Scott,
and Vurdien) of the nine members present to adjourn the November 9, 2016 Executive
Committee Meeting.

FUTURE ACTIVITY DATES

Friday, December 9, 2016

Scholarship Ceremony — Sexson Auditorium

Tuesday, December 13, 2016

Holiday Dinner Event — Valley Hunt Club

Tuesday, December 20, 2016

Quarterly Board Meeting — 7:30am, Circadian Room

MOTION FOR APPROVAL - November 9, 2016

1. To approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on October 18, 2016.

2. To approve the expenditures.

3 To adjourn the November 9, 2016 Executive Committee Meeting.



Z Jo | abed

9€£'09 123png £T-9T - PaIOLISAIUNUNN'TE usiedwe) sy1o Joley weJ3oud ds|wold jueinelsay 23q(eN £L10Z/8T/T0 1ig3a
8E'0ET 198png £T-9T - Pa1HISAIUNYNN'TE ugiedwe) sy19 Jofe|y 3ui3Pa|N udledwe) syio Joley 8ung leL uig £10Z/8T/T0 lig3aa
YLy 198png £T-9T - PAI2LISSIUNUNN'TE sang g sdiysiaquiain Jauuiq Jaquaw pue sang euapesed jJo qn|J Alsiaalun £L10Z/0T/T0 1i1g3a
00°00LC 198png £1-97T - PaidMISAIUNUNN'TE BuisiaApy JadedsmaN %00[INQ Ul pY Jaquidag JadedsmaN %00ino £10Z/90/10 Lig3a
18'062'C 328png LT-9T - PAIdLISAIUNUNNTE u8jedwe) sy19 Joley uondasay JUdAZ 3241 SIUIPISALd sasuadxa asinquilay Adouyjue|iyd eas|ayd £L102/£0/T0 618YS
O0.000N uWMt:m LT-9T - PRLISBIUNYNN'T6 CM_mQEmU SYI9 ._O.—m_>_ Eo_uawuwx JUBAZ 3]2J1) Sjuspisald sasuadxa asinquiay >&0._cucm_.r_m essPyd NHON\wO\ﬁO 618VS
¥'620'T S-NDDV-NP3 SUBIBIDA 40§ PUNL:SIVIDIS L asuadx3 Aauady isepjealg SOS [enuuy 3013 POO4 8-| LT0Z/9Z/T0 59875
00°00€ d-V4S-puny [BJaU3D V4SIV4S'S pled sdiysiejoyas uapn3s Sulie|naliew Joj diysiejoyds ueyd uiA unyd £102/0T/10 9E8YS
00'00€ d-V4S-pun4 [BJaUaD V4S:V4S'S pied sdiysiejoyds juapnis Bunenaule|y 1oy diysie|oydps zn1) Aueydais £102/0T/T0 SEBYS
99'69 d-V4S-1a%AM AdueN:v4S'S asuadx3 Aduady 1uaA3 diysiejoyds Joy adeusis suy 21ydeus euapesed £10Z/L0/T0 T18YS
00°'00€ d-V4S-A|07 U33|Y1EN:V4S'S pled sdiysiejoyds a8en3ue ud|a.04 e Ul 3U3||3dX3 uy esog £T102/€2/T0 098vS
00°0SL d-v4S-410pyadig UOA-pUagelses 4SS pled sdiyssejoyds 98en3ue ysiueds s| 3ua||0x3 8uaiyp Auanug £102/€2/T0 658vS
00°000'T Y¥-HOS-uonepunog AjLieyd pajun:y-HIS'y pied sdiysiejoyds diysiejoyds 9TOZ Iled 10A9g e1ydos £10¢/81/10 SY8YS
00°000'T Y-HOS-uoilepunog Ajiey) payun:y-HIS v pled sdiystejoyass diysejoyas 9Tz |led J3N|eM |IBYIUIN LTOZ/8T/TO v8YS
00°000'T ¥-HOS-uoilepunog Ajieyd pajun:y-HISy pied sdiysiejoyds diysie|oyds 9T0Z Ijed zaleA|y Y144aQ L102/8T/T0 £V8YS
00°000°T Y¥-HJS-uoiepunoy Ajieyd palun:y-HIS'y pled sdiysiejoyas ) diysiejoyas 910z lled 935 BAY LT0T/8T/T0 Tw8rs
00°000'T Y-HOS-uonepunod Ajteyd panun:y-HIS'y pied sdiysiejoyds diysae|oyas 9T jled nopqy Japuexa|y L10Z/81/T0 Tv80S
80'99 Y-NHIS U3JP|IYD 31317 3unseasL:y-HIS ¥ pied sdiysiejoyds $Y00Q1X33-4B|0YIS UBJP|IYD 3|1 dNseauL - djied JaYis3 Wod'sy00qIXaL LT0Z/LT/TO ligaa
00'0SL Y-HOS-sdiysie|oyds Aed paiyL:y-HIS' v pled sdiysiejoyds diysie|oyas Aued paiyL 9T0Z |ed 937 3uny) 3||3YIAIN LT0Z/8T/T0 9v8YS
L9'29 Y-HIS-sdIysie|oyds Aled paIyL:y-HIS' v pled sdiysiejoyas diys.ejoyds Aued putyy andea Ajiey) eay) uAj@aor eay) uAjad0r £102/90/10 yI8YS
08'TLS Y-HOS-sd1ysie|oyas Aued payLiy-HIS v pled sdiystejoyds ysie|joyds Aued paiyl 34) edey [ Semysig J0j s334 LTOZ J2IUIM 283)|0) Ay euapesed £T0Z/0T/T0 llg93a
00°02 ¥-HDS-sdiysiejoyds Aed paIyLiy-HIS Y pied sdiysJejoyas aied paiyy D)) edel [ semysig Joj 3iwad Supjed £T0Z 493UIM 933||0) A euapesed £102/60/10 ligaa
00°00ST Y-HOS - diysie|oyds pjayeaH:y-HIS v pled sdiysiejoyds 9T0C |led diysiejoyds p|ajiieaH uayd nx £102/02/10 ¥58YS
00°00SC Y-HDS - diysie|oyds p|alesH:¥-HIS'y pled sdiysiejoyds 910z I|ed diysie|oyds pjayiieaH elowez saydauar £10z/02/10 €58YS
L0'29T x.ZIUm.m‘_wnwmv_ weaig-edswy:iy-HoS'y pled mn_smhm_o_._um $1502 3duelnsu| QEry6600 043443Nn9 uenf dueinsu| apimuoienN NHON\MN\HO 8981YS
00'092 Y-NHJS-542d33) Weaiq-esuawy:y-HISy pied sdiysiejoyoss $350) |e)dSOH OEYY6600 043443N9 uenf djuduBWI Jaste) L10TZ/€2/10 L58YS
00°00S Y-NHDS-512d39) Wealq-edlawy:y-HIS v pied sdiysiejoyds Awjin anp ised - yT£0ZT0 ||3ssny elydos uosip3 efuloji|ed uiayinos £10z/8T/T0 8E8YS
00'59 d-NHDS-{23gJ23S9M HIqOY:d-HIS'E asuadx3 Aduady Auowaia) diysie|oyds ZLTO9E #Aul  s321AIRS BuiBels 98s)|0 A euapesed £10Z/90/T0 £T8YS
00°00T'C d-NHDS-{23G19359M M3QOY:d-HIS'E pied sdiysJejoyds €0TOT) 9TOT ||e4 wouy dduejeq diysie|oyds ¥22q4a1sam 1aqoy JefeH-nqy ejem £102/90/10 £T8YS
00021 d-NHJS-}22q433s9\\ H3G0Y:d-HIS'E asuadx3 Aduady juan3 diyssejoys Joy adeusis suy 21ydeun euapesed £10Z/90/10 TI8YS
00'000'T d-1IN-pund J3||IN:d-HOS'€ pied sdiysie|oyds diysJe|oyds 910z Bunds J3||IN 1293M AauL £102/02/10 SS8YS
00'000'T d-TIA-pUNd J3)(IIN:d-HIS'E pled sdiysiejoyass juapnis une|nolle|n 10j 9T0T Sulids pieme 3| |IN esofoulH UaIeAl £T0Z/90/T0 T180S
98'09 YH-NIDY-S32UaIdS [eINIeN:Y-DOV T mmcmaxm >u:mm< >U:mu >mmt:ou asinquiiay UOSI9]1EAM\ BUUB|D hHON\Oﬁ\ﬁo YE8YS
00'66T Y-D9V-NP3 JUdJed JO SPUBLILY-DOV'T asuadx3 Aduasdy 19d.e) J0j IsINqIIRY p4022IA Apnr £T0Z/92/T0 ¥98YS
vT°08T Y-D9V-Np3 Jualed JO SPUaL4:Y-2OY'Z asuadx3 Aduady sa1|ddns wesdoud asinquiay BUOJQ J34IUUd[ £T0Z/92/10 €98YS
oL'Zre Y-D9V-Np3 JUdJed JO SPUBLLIY-DOV'T asuadx3 Aouady il uoissndsip ‘s13150d - JAIVYN DWIAS 404 12d1e] Joj asinquiiay PJ029 Apnr £T0Z/0T/T0 0€8YS
18°8LY Y-NIOV-2JED 191504 JO SPUBLIL:Y-IOV'T asuadx3 Aduady Jauulp SuiaiBsyuey] sieis Joj saljddns Joj Juswasinquiiay paay esatayl £102/9¢/T0 798vS
00°0vS Y-NDIOV-24e) 121504 JO SPUBLLIY-DOV'T mmcwnxm >u:mm< lonelqa|R) >m_u__OI 9T0T Juawuieajua Jo 3500 N\H asinquiay "ussy jualed 193504 Em_tmum h._”ON\mN\Ho T981VS
$€'SST Y-29OV-UoIsIAIQ Ys) m:w"m.uw<.m wm:waxm >u:wm< mmuw_n_._wu:wu >:DEw._mu piemy 1o} Ewuuom asinquiay .—m.__r_um:o_.:. joueyoe|ewaapsjooq hﬁom\wﬁ\.ﬂo oy8rs
1Sy Y-D9V-UOISIAI] Ys!|Bu3:Y-D9V'Z asuadx3 Aduady 5123504 UOISIAI] Ys!|BU3 $OSOT # GOr 331440 suonedl|gnd 239](0] Ay euapesed L10Z/8T/T0 6E8YS
00°000'T Y-DOV-UOISIAIQ Ys!|3U3:Y-DOV'T asuadx3 Aduady sjuapnis Sz 40} du| p|ald Joj pooy J33jem eIsUY £T0Z/90/T0 628YS
€9°CTT Y-DOV-UOISIAIQ Ys!|BUT:Y-DDY'T asuadx3 Aduady Suneaw uoaydunT yjeis payisse|d asinquiiay Jaw|n Awy £102/90/10 878YS
ST'SLT ¥-DOV-UOISIAIQ Ys!|BUT:Y-D9V'T asuadx3 Aduagdy asnoH uadQ Ys!|3u3 Joj ezzid :asinquiisy eJ3LI3H eyslIL £T0Z/90/10 L2805
€9'955't Y-0Dy-133ua) Juawdo|aaaq plIyd:Y-09V'T asuadx3 Aduasdy D@D 404 53|qE} J00PINQ 43|PPOL DEOTIH 49PI0 sduiyide|d Ajunwwo) £102/60/T0 11g3a
SL'Y9L Y-D9V-133ud) Juawdo|aAaq plIYd:Y-0ov'T asuadx3 Auady 2Q) Joy s)j0Q Aqeg aundidsiq snolsuo) £102/90/10 Ligaa
05'SYy Y-29V-"801d AWOUOIISY:Y-DOV'C asuadx3 Asuady 3In32271dr/VSYN Z8TO9E #AU|  S3dIAIBS SulSe)s a8a]|0] AY) euapesed £102/90/T0 128YS
00°0S¥'T d-D9V-3u0Z d113|YIY Aei9 UelSid-DOV'T asuadx3 Aduady 3u0Z 3y Joj Bujwesd pue ‘Bulidya| JAUIA wolsnd VSN SY10M 4n0j0) LT0Z/0T/T0 EE8YS
08'00¢'T d-D9v-daud JayIea) UOXIH:d-DOV'T asuadx3 Aduady 3uiyoea| 03 shemyied 9/8 #Au| S2IAI3S POO4 8-| LT0Z/90/T0 9z8vS
junowy pled sse;) unoddy [IENY] awen ajeq wnn
L7107 Aenuer
L102/20/20 11e33@ %234

d 9t:L

uonepuno agajjo) A1) euapesed



2

Z Jo Z abed
ST'98S'6L $
ST'v9Y 128png £1-9T - P31UISAIUNYNN'TE sasuadxa IsIN 9T0Z J9qUIaA0N sasuadx3 [anel) puewnofad elied L102/0Z/10 95895
LLTYT 198png £T-9T - Pa1OLISAIUNYNN'TE sasuadxa asiy 9T/pT/ZT-9T/ST/0T 1918M 2210 60LSLBLNO0TIT #AU] ysayjay Apeay £10¢/02/10 75805
00°L 198png £1-9T - Pa1MISAIUNYNN'TE usiedwe) sy19 Jofe|y Sunsa udiedwe) syio Jole|n 1oy Supjied asinquiisy weuqy 19908 £T0Z/02/T0 15805
YT'ET6'Y 198png £1-9T - Pa33IISIUNUNN'TE V89 - unuld J3333|smaN Pedw| Z688THAUI ssd.d 3(3sed £10¢/0¢/10 058YS
00°00L'T 198pNng £1-9T - PAIOHISAIUNUNN'TE V80 - Bunuld J13133|SMaN 9T0Z J2quiadag E68L6000#AUI S30IAIBS BAIRID UBNIRDH LTOTZ/8T/T0 6v80S
00°0€ 198png LT-9T - Pa10LISAIUNYNN'TE s|ealy uoadyduN ddv asinquiiy seye) aule(3 L10z/61/10 8v8YS
00°SL 198png £T1-9T - PaI2LISBIUNUNN'TE sanq 13 sdiysiaquaN sanq diysiaqus|A d4V asinquiray seleD aule|3 L10Z/81/10 8v8YS
00'€8L'T 198png £T-9T - Pa1OLISAIUNYNN'TE Buisnuanpy 13133|SM3N 422d stuawusisse SullIM €20-d AUl amse.g Ale £T0Z/8T/T0 LY8YS
00°009'9 198png £1-97T - PaIdLISAIUNYNN'TE 5994 Buzunoy 970z J2quia23Q 5324 Bununody puewnofad eliied L10Z/TT/T0 LEBYS
00'V8E'S 198png £LT-9T - PaidLISAIUN:UNN'TE usiedwe) sy19 Jofely 9T0Z ‘ST-T AON uBiedwe) syi9 Jofe J030a4ig usiedwe) Adoiyyuejiyd ess|pyd L10z/0T/10 2E8YS
00°00T 398png £T-9T - PAIOHISBIUNUNN'TE JUBLWAAJOAU| AYUNWWIOD YsIe|oYdS 08ET 4O SSB|D,, 03 JOUOY S,y3IWS sewoy | uj uoleuoq |00yas y3iH ejoAo1 L102/0T/10 TE8YS
2076 198png £T-9T - PAIOMISAIUNYNN'TE s3ujaa|n uonepunoy Buiaaw 321IWILWIOD BAIINIBXT UOISSAS PasO|D Sy6Y #AU| $32|I3S POO4 8-1 LT0Z/90/T0 ST8YS
00'8¥T'T 198png £T-9T - Pa12MISAIUN:UNN'TE juawdinb3 13 a1emyos JaIndwo) lemauay suonn|os duisielpung 68LTETTE #AU| pneqxae|g £102/90/10 vT8Ys
00'6€ 198png £T-9T - Pa3dLISaIUNUNN'TE s8unaa|n uonepunoy Sunea si03daliQ Jo pleog ySTOIE #AUl  S3JIAIBS SuBels 933||0) A)D euapesed £102/90/10 72805
00°00S's 198png £T-9T - PaLISAIUNYNN'TE udiedwe) sy19 Jofey £T0z Asenuer usiedwe) syio Jole|n Joj Sun|nsuod ySET # Aul *2u ‘dnous pealsiwly ayL £10Z/90/10 0z8vs
00°Z€ 198png £T-9T - Pa1LISAIUNYNN'TE juawan|oau] Ajunwwo) juan3 qn|J Alejoy euapesed asinquiay weiqy 19908 £102/90/T0 818YS
LY'6€ET 198png £1-9T - Pa1OUISAIUNYNN'TE pung Ateuoi3audsiq 1uses AY22g Joj 18 SS3IS0H asinquiay weiqy 19908 £102/90/10 LT8YS
00°0¢ uwmvzm LT-9T - PRUISUIUNYNN'TE uoljealj|n) Jouog sauoog ay3 o4 youn :m>:oF__m.m._mv_ BUUBSAQ NHON\mo\Ho 9T18vS
92'98¢ 198png £T-9T - Pa3MISAIUNYNN'TE usiedwe) sy19 Jofe|y Aepsan] Buini9 J0j JJe1S/1993UN|OA 104 YouNT BsInquiiay weuqy 19908 £10Z/90/10 SI8YS
S8'0L 193png £T-9T - Pa3OLISAIUNUNN'TE saj|ddng 213204 104 s3|dBIS EYOTTT #AU| A3ojouyda ssauisng uosiapuy LT0Z/v0/10 018YS
9p'8LYE 198png £1-9T - PaRLISBIUNYNN'TE juawdinbg 13 a1emyos JaIndwo) NUBUSIUIEW SUOIN|OS Bulsiepuny LT96LTT6 '8 STIELTTE #AUl pnegxde|g £10¢/v0/10 608YS
00°05¢ 128png £1-9T - Pa1ILISAIUNYNN'TE Suisiuanpy suofedlunwiwo) pue uiiaylel Jigalens ol|imL £T0Z/0€/T0 Ligaa
9v'sT 198png £1-9T - PAIdLISAIUNUNN'TE JBUIWSS 7B 3IUAIBJUOD 9JuaIa4u0] AAfe|sISa] uospnH £T0Z/0€/T0 11g3a
0v's9 198png £1-9T - P31OLISAIUNYNN'TE uonean|n) Jouoq U3)||N|A| 3UBIQ J0UOP 10§ SIIMO|4 s1amo|4 AyD 3soy LT10Z/0€/T0 Lig3a
9E'SH 398png £1-97T - PaIdLISAIUNUNN'TE s3unas|n uonepunoy O[O BIYIUAD Y3m Bunasaiy oasni e|inba) £T0Z/0€/10 Lig3a
0Z'S0T 198png £T1-9T - P31LISAIUNYNN'TE saljddns saljddns 2ajy0) uojjepunod wod'uozewy £102/¥Z/T0 11g93a
00'STY 198png £1-9T - Pa1OLISBIUNYNN'TE Jeujwag g 3UBIAJU0D LT/0€/T-67/T uoissas anne|sida] uonelsiday  eluloyle] jo andea ads|j0d Ajunwiwo) £102/02/10 Lig3aa
SLTY 398png £1-97T - PRIdLISAIUNUNN'TE JBUIWSS g BUBIRHUOD  LT/OE/T-6T/T UOISSAS dAne|sIFa [eD Jo andea |[0D wwod uojesays L102/61/10 lig3a
00'00L'C 198png £T-9T - P3IOLISAIUNUNN'TE Buisiuanpy JadedsmaN oo[3nQ ul py Atenuer Jadedsman %0030 LT0Z/8T/T0 llgaa
junowy pled sse|) uno2dy [ITET] aweN aleq wnN
/107 AMenuer
L102/20/20 11e32Q 234D

d 9v:L

uoljepuno4 3gaj|0) AlD euapesed



€ jo | abed

00°000'T
00°005°C
00°00C
00°00S
00'00T
€S'T9
0L°20T
6€°69
oL'ce
85'T¢
LT0LT
S6'vC
0299
00°06%
00°00Z
L0'8C
SL°L6T
00°'6€
S8'6LT
6€°LST
ET'v8Y
¢8'SLT
00'89¢
61°SS
TL'S0T
08'080T
L1°89T
8491
ST'8YT
00'¢sT
09°€8T
00°SL
85'STT
00°00T
00°SL
€E'T6T'T
00°000°€
00°0ST
0S'sy
TL'6¥8
00°'0s2
09'680'7
00°000°T
2088

d-1IN-pund J3]|1IA:d-HJS €
Y-NDOV-30U3pIsayY Ul SIBIMIY-DOY'T
Y-NDOV-22UBpISaY Ul SIBIIM:Y-DOV T
Y-29V-3qeL:Y-0OV'T

Y-D9V- 5109(04d |e122dS:H-DDV'Z

Y-D9V- s3193[04d [e[23dS:Y-DOV'C

Y-29V- s}o3[04d [e93dS:Y-29V'T

Y-29V- s}3fold |eads:y-20v'T

Y-29V- s13fold [e123ds:y-D9V T

¥-09V- s13[04d [e13d$:y-09V'C

Y-29V- s103[04d [e193dS:H-DOV'T

Y-D9V- s1r3(0ld [e23dS:Y-09V'T

Y¥-09V- s193[04d [e1D3dS:Y-I9V'Z

Y-DDY - UOISIAIQ IIP3ID-UON:Y-DDV'T
Y-NIDV-592U3I2S [BINIEN:Y-DOV'T
Y-NDOV-590U3IDS |BINIEN:Y-DOV'T
Y-DOV-UOYlelel S|e3|A UOI||IN:Y-DOV'T
Y-D9V-3J17 40} SI2IUBT:Y-DOV'Z
¥-DDV-3417 10§ 5192UBTY-DOV'T
Y-2OV-3411 40§ SIDIUBTY-DDY'T
Y-2DV-3417 40§ SIDUBTY-DOV'T

Y-DOV- Y3V 13 Yi|eaH ‘ASo|isauly:y-09v'e
Y-JOV-NP3 JUdJed JO SPUBLLIY-DOV'T
Y-D9Y-Np3 Jualed 4O SPUILL:Y-DOY'C
Y-DDY-Np3 Judled JO SPUBLI:Y-DOY'C
Y-NJOV-2Je) J3}504 JO SPUBLIL:Y-DOY'T
4-29Vv-Ayd '8 Yl yaea jo ‘dx3:4-09v'Z
Y-29V-Ayd 18 Yie yaea jo dx3:y-09v'Z
¥4-29V-Ayd 8 UIeIA Yoea L 4o *dx3:y-IOV'C
4-29V-Ayd 8 Y1eln Yyaea] Jo *dx3:4-09v'Z
Y¥-29V-Ayd 8 YielA Yyaeal jo dx3:y-09v'Z
Y-D9V-UOISIAIQ Ys!|BUT:Y-D9V'T
Y-DOY-UOISIAIG Ys!|Bu3:Y-D9V'T
Y-DDY-UOISIAIG YsI|Bu3:Y-D9V'T
Y-29V-UoisIAlg Ys!|8u3:y-09V'Z
Y-DNOV-MY Y2V 1Y21]1g BURSHYDIY-DDV'T
¥-29v-'801d Awouounsy:¥-29v'T
4-29Vv-"801d Awouonsy:y-09v'e
4-29Vv-"80.d Awouonsy:y-29v'e
d-D9Vv-br-3sinbpury wel|imid-09v'T
d-D9V-"bi7-3sinbpur weljim:d-09v'T
d-NJOV-pund Asjwied auie|) e|n7:d-09V'T
d-DDY-pung s1e|0YdS 5,0UNET:d-DOV'T
d-29V-dald 1aydea| UOXIH:d-DOV'T

pied sdiysie|oyas
asuadx3 Aualdy
asuadx3 Aduady
pied sdiysie|oyas

juapms Sunendulew - 9Tz Sunds diysiejoyas J3)|IA

(|1ew u13s0)) LE9PS #42 22e|daJ 10B11U0D DIUBPISDY Ul JBIIM
sasse|d Joj sAessa BuipJedal sjuapms uonisodwod yum Sunasiy
juapnis 8unenaew Joy diysie|oyds 3gv.L

asuadx3 Aoualy 10oe Aq a21m) 934 ay3 padieyd oym aspuanie wnisodwAs shemyied

asuadx3 Adualy
asuadx3 Aduady
asuadx3 Aduady
asuadx3 Aouady
asuadx3 Asuady
asuadx3 Aduady
asuadx3 Aouady

po0y} s8p02°8Ys asinquiiay

80U3434U0) [BNUUY SBP0I°8YS SasSUAXa [aARJ) BsInquiidy
sal|ddns 82ua13ju0) [BNUUY S3P0OI"BYS dsINquIay
sa]|ddns 32ualajuo) [BnuUY S3P0I"3Ys sInquilay
sa||ddns 22uaJaju0) [ENUUY SBP0I‘BYS 3SINqUIIBY
8JUB13jU0) |BNUUY SBPOJ'3YS 10} S|elIdIBW 3SINquIIay
sa|ddns aaualajuo) [enUUY Sapod‘ays asinquiiay

asuadx3 Aouasy wAs shemyied 9T°02°6 ‘9T'¥T°6 9T6T '6'SABMYId OUBIIWE)|Y'D #AU| AIDS BD1440 383|0D ML) euspesed 9T0Z/S0/¢T

asuadx3 Aduady
uoneuoq Aauady

Sulujes] uoneIYIIIAD YdD SAIYsIe|oyas Juapnis T
a8.eys pJed 31pald ajed|jdnp 10j punyay

asuadx3 Acualy 3ynD3 40) Bunas|n pleog Alosiapy 1uawdo|anaq Jjels asinquiiay

asuadx3 Asuady
asuadx3 Acuady
asuadx3 Aouady
asuadx3 Asuady
asuadx3 Aaualdy
asuadx3 Adualdy
asuadx3 Aduady
asuadx3 Aoualy
asuadx3 Asualy
asuadx3 Asualdy

POOy 40} BSINqUIIDY

doysyJopn 3417 40} SI9IUET JaQUIBAON S3DIAIRS Suidels
Aepsan] SulAID Joj S19)213S 00E

Aepsan 8ulnl9 o) adue)sISSy

uoleqala) 3417 4oy s190ue Yoo

suojIng pue sjeaap ASojoisauly asinquiiay

S313IA0E 3[2412 J0) sBnY Bsinquiisy

- sasuadxa weusdoud asinquiay

JUDAJ JOJ SIUBLLYSIIYDL BSINqUIIDY

sjuana pue weioud Joj saljddns Joj Juswasinquiiay

asuadx3 Aouady 19andwo) ul SN piojuels 1oy ajlInys yioduie pue 3y3si4 asinquiiay
asuadx3 Aouasy 193ndwo) ul SIA pJojues 1oy a3Inys juodaie pue 1ysi|4 asinquisy
asuadx3 Adualy 19andwo) ul SN pJojuels oy a)3Inys yodaie pue Jydi|4 asinquiay
asuadxg AauaBy 11 SN plojuels Joy 994 Sunund pue Supjied J8ieny ||e4 asinquiiay
asuadx3 Adualdy wo) ul S plojuess Joj juawdinba pue saijddns 321)40 asinquiiay

asuadx3 Asuady
asuadx3 Acuady
asuadx3 Aduady
asuadx3 Adualdy
asuadx3 Aduady
asuadx3 Aduady
asuadx3 Aouady
asuadx3 Adualy
asuadx3 Aoualy
asuadxj Aouady
asuadx3 Aduady
pied sdiysiejoyds
asuadxj Aouady

asnoH uadQ ssolel ysijSu3 40) wnlIeJouoH

Avied AepijoH sjueynsuo) Sunim asinquiiay
wnuesouoy Joyyne 3sang

asnoH uadQ ssolel ysij8u3 ul uonedidnied

Ayjnae4 Ansiway) 4oy aduasayuo) fuswdolaaaq Jeis
9T0Z ||ed S@31A18s Suli03n) Awouosyse

8ullo3n} pue SUOIIBAIDSGO |BIILIOUOI]SY

9T/€2/6 24n1037 UBWLIEY UOA Tdf YSYN 6S009€ #AU| 135 Buidels 989|100 A1) euapesed 910Z/5S0/2T

sasuadxa weldoud asinquiiay

9T/9T/TT uo uoiejuasald Joj wnpesouoy sie SURISIA
dUIJUQ JISNIA [BIISSE[D ‘BUIIUQ IISNIA PIOJXO ‘LLES ‘VLES #AUI
diysiejoyds siejoyds ouije]

s183s0d doysydopn Boud daud Jaysea | UOXIH asinquiiay

unowy pied

£102/90/10
WY €06

W

sse|)

JUN022Y

owaA

no 8uoz 8uayd 910Z/12/CT 88LYS
ey) alueydals 910¢/ST/CT 08LYS
sa|eo|\ ea8uy 9102/S0/2ZT wLYS
Sauof [3UY 9T0Z/TZ/TT T6LYS
si3|y3 v Uay23a19 9TOZ/ET/CT LLLYS
opeuop|elA uAsipelN 9T0z/60/2T 6VLYS
Yo 2138e N 9T0Z/60/cT 8YLYS
AysnonT maipuy 9102/50/2T TvLYS
1ue3IR) ounsney 910Z/S0/ZT OvLYS
eniang Auoyiuy 9102/50/ZT 6ELYS
uopuay euensuy 9102/S0/¢T 8ELYS
uopuay Assag 9102/50/2T LELYS
YELYS
Jajua) Bujules| a1e) BRI 9TOZ/60/CT 19LYS
JagnH uud)y 910Z/80/2T EVLYS
UOSIBNBAN BUUB|D 9T0Z/Z0/2T 0ELYS
punau4 eleqeg 9T0Z/20/T 9zLYS
283|100 AWD euapesed 9102/12/2T 008tS
3unayJe eluioyied 9102/60/2T YSLYS
Aya1205 ply Juadsa|eAUOD 9T0Z/60/CT €SLYS
S32IAI9S P00 8-1 9T02/60/2T TSLYS
19)|IA ueAg 9102/60/2T 09L¥S
zaunJelN eNy 910Z/12/TT 908vS
Suom eja8uy 910Z/12/2T S08YS
juno|g el9 910z/20/¢T LTLYS
paay esaiayL 910Z/1¢/CT S6LYS
8ua7 uepoelx 910z/S/cT €087S
3ua7 uepoelx 9102/vz/¢T 208YS
3ua7 uepoerx 910z/€7/¢T 108%S
3ua7 uepoelx 910z/2/CT 008vS
3ua7 uepoelx 910z/12/¢T 66LYS
zanbsep uAjaA3 9T0Z/ET/CT ELLYS
29714340y 910Z/ET/CT TLLYS
Joodey eJwiA 9T02/60/2T 6SLYS
Aa[3eaym uepior 9102/60/ZT 8SLYS
yaswiams pnojnyy 910z/50/¢T 9LLYS
Jf “J3]|IN Y uul|9 9T0Z/ZT/2T Y9LYS
sI13Wos sawer 910Z/Z1/Z1T €9LYS
EELYS
uojid suy 910Z/2T/TT L9LYS
eJany 8319 9T02/20/TT 6TLYS
2122 9102/12/TT L6LYS
saAay |aqes| ejiwed 910¢/S0/ZT 9ELYS
pnouJis epur] 910¢/ST/ZT 18LYS

awen ajeq wnnN
910¢ Jaquiadag
|1e32@ 323D

uoizepunod a8s||o] AYID euapesed



€ jo z abed

SY'sTL'T
00'v8€’S
86'761°C
86'LTT
00°002‘T
§6°99
16°L0T
SL'T8
TE'ES9
8ELY
99°TSS
8T'LT8T
S6'6C
65'€9
00°000'T
SL'T9Y
00°000C
05662
009¢
16'82T
00°0sY
00°000T
00°SL
€2°606'T
00°000'T
00'¢s
00°0T
00'zs
00°0SL
00°000'T
00°06%
00°00S
VT'E0T
00°€TT
00°00S
00'ttE
00°00T
00°00S
8L'TT
06't
00°00¢
00°000°S
00°00L‘T
00°SL
00'62LS
00°000
9L'1E
00'000'T

198png £T-9T - PaIdLISAIUNYNN'TE
193png LT-9T - PAJRLISAIUN:UNN'TE
193png LT-9T - Pa12LISAIUNIUNN'TE
3198png £T-9T - P3IdLISAIUNIYNN'T6
193png LT-9T - PAI2MISAIUNIYNN'TE
123png £1-9T - PaldLISaIUN:YNN'T6
198png £1-9T - PaIdLISAIUNYNN'T6E
198png £T-9T - PAJ2LISAIUNUNN'T6
128png £T-9T - PaJ2LISAIUN:UNN'T6
128png LT-9T - PaRRMISAIUNUNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PaILISAIUNYNN'TE
133png £T-9T - P31AMISAIUN:YNN'T6
138png £1-9T - Pa12LISAIUN:YNN'T6
128png 9T-GT - PaILISAIUN:UNN'T6

JDd) Juawmopu3 pud - 18ysQ:SANNd YIHSO'8

d-V4S-pund [eJausD V4S:v4S'S
d-V4S-pung [eJaU3D V4S:V4S'S
d-V4S-pun4 |eJauag v4S:v4S'S
d-v45-13%AMm AdueN:v4S's

d-v45-13%Am AoueN:v4s's

d-V4S-12%AM AdueN:v4s's

d-V4S-19%AM AdueN:v4s's

d-V4S-19%4AM AdueN:v4s's

d-V4S-13%AM AdueN:v4S'S

d-V4S-12%AM AdueN:v4S'S
Y-HOS-sd1ysiejoyds Avied paIyL:y-HIS'y
Y-HDS-sd1ysiejoyds Avied patyLid-HIS' v
Y-HDS-sd1ysiejoyds Aued patyLid-HIS'
Y-HOS-|e43ua9 dIysie|oyds:y-HIS
Y-NHDS-sdiysiejoyas sadendue:y-HISv
Y-NHIS$-524n3n4 3Y3Lg:H-HIS ¥
m.ZIUm.m._mawwv_ wesaiqg-eduswy:y-HIS v
Y-NHDIS-s19da) wealqg-esuswy:y-HIS v
m.ZIUm.m._QOwv_ weaiqg-edlawy y-HIS v
m.ZIUm.m._mewv_ wealg-eduswy:y-HIS'v
m.ZIUm.m._wawwv_ wealg-edusawy:y-HIS'v
m.ZIUm.m‘_QOwv— weaig-edawy:y-HIS'tv
x-ZIUm.m._wn_wwv. weaJiqg-esuswy:iy-HIS'v
d-NHDJS-123042353 M H3q0Y:d-HIS'E
d-NHDJS-428042158 M H2qOY:d-HIS'E
d-NHJS-423G123s3W\ 143q0Y:d-HIS'E
d-NHDJS-192G43)359 M\ Haq0Y:d-HIS €
d-NHDJS-1290483S9 M 120U d-HIS'E€
d-NHDJS-122G48)353 M\ 12Gq0Y:d-HIS'E
d-NHDJS-122043)59 M H2GqoY:d-HIS €
d-NHDS-122043359 M 12qOY:d-HIS'€
d-NHIS-429042153M 12q0Y:d-HIS €
d-1IN-PuUnd J3[[IN:d-HOS"€

u8iedwe) syio Jolepy
usiedwe) sy Jolepy
Jauuiqg [enuuy
sasuadxa Jsi|N
uonean|n) Jouog
JBUIWSS 13 30UBIBJU0D
sanq g sdiysiaquay
pun4 AteuonaJasiq
Jauuiq [enuuy
uSiedwe) sy19 Joley
sanQ g sdiysisquisin
uSiedwe) syi9 Jolepy
sasuadxa asIN
uoleai|n) Jouoqg
pied sdiysiejoyds
pied sdiysiejoyas

uSiedwe) s19 Jofe|n 9Tz das-|nf sasuadxa asinquiey
9T0T ‘ST-T 320 siae@ Asuep jueynsuo) usiedwe) syio Joley
|e3ual dinb3 Jauulg |enuuy £T-SZ698T-TO# 10e13U0D
puewnofad eldli3ed J0j ddueinsu|

SI3)21L |[M0qasoy

Jeuiga weadold asiwold ay) oy poo4

diysiaquiajn swld uozewy

1ng As|dIys 10} SIaMOJ4 [[9M 189

s)ulQ Jauulqg |enuuy

Aepsan] SulAl9 4oy )onJ) pood

Jauuig Jeqwaw pue sang

10pUdA poo4 juaAj Aepsang SulnlD

ea Aepyuiq yeis

uonieann) Jouoqg

diys.e|oyas JUsWIMOpUT UOEpPUNO - J3YsO

13)|eM uopuelg TLSHT #AU|

pied sdiysiejoyas sazenpes,, 104 sdiysie|oyos Awapedsy 3417 104 S190ULT 9TZTZT #AU|

asuadxg Aoualdy

1UaA3 d1Ysie|0YdS 10§ SIIN0D B3BIII1I3D

Adoayyuejiyd eas|ayd 9102/20/21T
Adouyuejiyd easjayd 910z/20/2T

syuay uydjoqg 9102/20/2T

wJe4 3)e3s 9102/¢0/2T

S350y JO JudWeu.no] euapesed 9T0Z/€Z/CT
|1ouad 910Z/9T/¢T

wod'uozewy 9T0Z/vT/CT

siamol4 A1) 850y 9T0Z/ET/ZT

doys aj3308 3yl 9102/10/2T

dnoug 180y 9102/10/CT

euapesed J0 qn| AysJaAlun 9T02/10/¢T
*au| speD sueg 9102/10/2T

saye) 1pung BulyloN 910Z/10/2T
s,uo¥sNoH 9T0Z/TT/¢T

s1awwns ajjalueq 910z/12/¢1
a10)s)009 J20d 9102/12/2T

a101sj009 D1d 9102/Z1T/CT

wod uozewy 910z/z0/¢T

ped sdiysiejoyas 3Apm usamiaq 3|ds aq 03 Juana diysiejoyds yig 39Q 104 3jwiad adi4 neld - 3daq 2l euspesed o AV 9102/2z/TT

asuadx3 Aduady
asuadx3 Aoualdy
pled sdiysiejoyas
asuadx3 Adualy
asuadx3 Aduady
asuadx3 Aduady
pied sdiysiejoyds
pied sdiysiejoyas
pied sdiysiejoyas
pied sdiysiejoyds
pied sdiysie|oyds
pled sdiysJejoyds
pled sdiysie|joyas
pied sdiysiejoyas
pied sdiysiejoyas
pied sdiysiejoyos
pied sdiysiejoyds
pied sdiysiejoyds
pied sdiysiejoyds
asuadx3 Asualdy
asuadx3 Aduady

juang diysie|oyds Z-TH80LT-TO4 1083U0D

uondasay diysie|oyas g 29Q 404 S921AIAS Suluue|d JUang
diysiejoyas JaxAm Asuen

juaA3 diysiejoyas-uoindasay AepljoH uoliepunod Joj3siueld
1uaA3] diysie|oyds Joj Sulaled uondasay

9T/6/2T 3uaA3 diysiejoyds 1oy Jisodag

Jejoyds andea Ajey) payiun €08LYTOT SuasL O eunsliD-s994
Jejoyds andeaq Ajey) panun £08LyTOT Bussl O eunst)-8upjled
Jejoyds an3ea Ajliey) palun ¥99€00TO B3YD UA|220(-5934
910z das-Ajnr diysiejoyas aaisni ) Juspnis

a8endueT asauedef uj 9ua||93x7 - diysiejoyas Ajo7 'q uas|yiey
0696TTOT Al ueljydopiny I OAY uonIng |[e4

sijedal Jed - T9GS000T S240|4 BZOPUSIA BLIBIA JUBPNIS
aduelnsul 03Ny ZSYTSTOT Q| UOSUIYdINH 307 Juspms
ployasnoy jo a8elols gSyZSTOT dl UOSUIYdINH 90Z Juapms
OP9€ESTOT QI BI2JBD BYIUBWES 10} [EJUY WOOY AJUON
€8T76600 | uisny AsuIno) 4oy saa4 uonelisiday AING
TT86800T Al 219.1BABN 'V Op|V 104 [BIUSJ LIOOY

U3y 10§ 8559200 #A| UBSaY Yd11ed JUSPMIS

s1ayeads Juans diyssejoyds 1oy sanbed

J9yeads juana diysiejoyas yim unasw syangeis

syuay uydjeq 9102/22/21
suopelqa|d) ssajawil 9102/7Z/CT
ueJ) (ue|a7 9102/12/2T

ojowoy esuy 9102/2T/CT
Suneie) $I93ISIS 334YL 9T0Z/YT/TT
sjuay uiydjeq 9102/60/2T
283j07 A¥D euBpeESed 9T0Z/9T/TT
23300 A1 euapesed 9T0Z/€T/CT
889|073 A¥D euapesed 9T0Z/12/TT
88s||0D A1) euapesed 910Z/ZT/CT
3)IYM ‘a o]98uePYAN 9T0Z/T2/2T
a3a|j0D AD euapesed 9102/50/2T
oiny shog dad 9102/12/2T
9dueuns3 9T0Z/€T/TT

23e103S 4195 ¥Sd 9T0Z/ET/CT
zayoues eylelN 9102/60/2T
|[emauay ANQ 9T0Z/60/CT
zan314poy soj4e) uenf 9T0Z/60/2T
s1a88e15 uAteys/y1as AlelN 9T02/20/2T
seye) aule|3 910z/zz/TT

seyJe) aule|3 910z/1¢/TT

pied sdiysiejoyas 3Ap usamiaq 3jds aq o3 Juana diysiejoyds Yig 33 Joj Jwiad ali4na1d - 3dag all4 euapesed 4o A 9t0Z/12/2T

asuadx3 Asualy
asuadx3 Aduady
asuadx3 Asuady
asuadx3 Adualy
asuadx3 Aaualy
asuadx3 Asuady
pied sdiysiejoyas

Ju3A3 diysJe|oyds ZZ-T80LT-TOH 190B13U0D

uondasay diysie|oyds 6 29Q 10} S92IAIDS Buluue|d JUaA]
3uaAg3 diysiejoyas-uonndasay AepijoH uonepuno4 Jojisiueld
juaA3 diysiejoyds 4oy Surisied uondaday

9T/6/¢T A3 diysiejoyds 10} yisodag

416 29Q U0 Juan3 diysiejoyds 1oy Spueqistm

juapnys Sunejnaliew - 9oz Sunds diysiejoyas J3||IN

syuay uydjoq 9102/12/2T
suonesqaad ssafdawlL 9102/12/21
saAay assar 9102/21/21T

3uiae) s493s1S 934YL 9TOZ/ET/TT
syuay ulydjoq 9102/80/2T
wod'uozewy 910Z/90/21

noyz uijun 910z/12/21

CELYS
TELYS
8TLYS
STLYS
lig3a
llg3a
llg3a
1193a
1i93a
lig3a
1183d
1193a
1lg3a
llg3a
98LYS
v08vS
89LYS
11930
¢08YS
€6LVS
T6LYS
L8LYS
99.vS
1193
1183a
11830
1193a

69LVS
€8LYS
1193a
96LY¥S
8LLYS
VLLYS
9SLYS
SSLYS
SYLYS
€TLYS
L08YS
L08YS
T08vS
6LYS
06LYS
S9LYS
1193Q
1ig3a
lid3a
68LYS

junowy pied

sse|)

Junoddy

owB

aweN sleq

wny



13

€40 ¢ abed

T6'CES'LBT $
16'SL
SS'EE
8T'L8€'8T
L6'TE6LT
0Z'09S°E
6T°090'€E
00°0ST‘T
00°000°T
69°VEE
00°'6€
ST8IT'T
LT'6E
00°€ST'T
00°005S
9Z'6LT
00°0%
8L'TT
00°'SE
00°'sT
00°00S°S
vEL

66'€
00°006'9
00'9TL‘T
1€'85

128png £T-9T - PaI2LISAIUNYNN'TE
128png £1-9T - Pa1o1ISaIUN:YNN'T6
138png £1-9T - Pa12LISAIUNYNN'T6
198png £1-9T - Pa12LIS3IUNYNN'T6
128png £T-9T - Pa1213ISaIUNUNN'T6
328png £T-9T - Pa12L3SaIUN:UNN'T6
128png £T-9T - Pa12LISAIUNUNN'TE
128png £T-9T - PalolIsaIUN:YNN'T6
128png £T-9T - PaI2LISAIUNYNN'TE
188png £1-9T - P212LISBIUN:UNN'T6
198png £T-9T - palaMIsaIUN:UNN'T6
198png £T-9T - palalIsaIUN:YNN'T6
128png £T-9T - Pa12LISAIUNYNN'TE
123png £1-9T - PaIIISAIUNIYNN'TE
128png £1-9T - PaI21ISIUNYNN'TE
128png £1-9T - Pa101ISIUNYNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PAI2LISBIUN:YNN'TE
128png £T-9T - Pa10KISaIUNYNN'TE
198png £1-9T - PaOLISBIUNYNN'T6
123png £1-9T - PAIIMISAIUNYNN'TE
128png LT-9T - PaJoLISAIUN:YNN'T6
193png £T-9T - PRIOMISAIUN:YNN'T6
183png £T-9T - PaI2LISAIUN:UNN'TE
193png £T-9T - PAI2LISAIUNUNN'TE
398png £T-9T - PaI0LISAIUNIYNN'TE

uojean|n) Jouog

pun4 Aseuonasasiq
J98euen Juawdo|anag
1sije12ads 1sAjeuy ssauisng
uojesadQ jo J032211Q
1032241Q 9A13N23X3
udiedwe) sy Joley

s197 A1jeg Jouop Joy anbe|d

SpJed SewislyD ualpinA iq 4oy sadojanul

9T/0€/6-T/L S)J2uUag '@ SBIUB|ES }JE1S UOIIEPUNOH 8OLTT # AU|
9T/0€/6-T/L S}jouag 7 S9IUL|eS JJeIS UOEPUNOL 8OLTT # AUl
9T/0€/6-T/L s11j2uag '3 S9IUB|ES JJBIS UOIIEPUNOL BOLTT # AU|
9T/0€/6-T/L SHjauag '3 SDIUB|ES JJBIS UOHEPUNOS BOLTT # AU
juaA3 Aepsan] SUIAID 10} S21AIDS Buluue|d JUSAT

uojeA}|n Jouoq i3 oy ‘saziid Buimelp asnoH uadQ AepI|OH S3UapIsald :asinquiiay

s8unaa uonepunoy
uSiedwe) sy19 Jolepy
dn-uea|) 1 UoisIAAUO) Bleq
pun4 Azeuonasasiq
Suisiuanpy

9T0Z ‘07 220 Sunas\ s1032341Q Jo pieog

seye) aule|3 910¢/ve/etT

seye) aule|3 910z/€2/eT

a93)|0) A euapesed 910Z/v2/ZT
983j100 AnD euapesed 9T0z/€2/cT
283100 AuD euapesed 9102/2z/TT
989]|0) A}D euapesed 910Z/T2/TT
suofelqa|a) ssajawil 910z/12/eT
BUI[OIN BIIUON 9T0Z/T2/TT
$21A13S pood 8- 9T0Z/TZ/CT

juan3 Aepsan] BuinD 9STOIE #aul 195 uidess 98|10 AyD euapesed 9102/12Z/TT

20d9T6TCT# AUl
J9qWaIA pJeog - 1ng AS|41YS Joj spJed [|am 138 asinquiiay
sjuawugisse Sui3lM 2Z0-d Au|

usSiedwe) sy1o Jofeyy 910z Jaquiardas usiedwe) syy19 Jolely Joy BunNsuo) €Z6T # AUl

asea] Adopoloyd
s3unas uonepuno4
uoljealjn) Jouoqg
JBUIWAS g 9dUDIDJUO0D

asea 4a1dod0joyd £589TITS '8 E9ETTTLS # AUl
34813 1d Yim younj wc_v_._0>> asinquisy

- SI0UOP Y3IM 33440D)

AKised AepijoH Dv19-d4V asinquiiay

suoljeuoq pund |eJauan 2uop woJy) 81aqyse|d auuea] woly [38uy AepljoH $821AI3S JUBPNIS
uSiedwe) syio Jofely  9TOZ Joqwiadaq udiedwe) sy19 JolelAl Joj unNSU0) 9¥6T # AUl

sasuadxa Jsi|N
udiedwe) sy Jole
$394 Bununolay
uBiedwe) sy Joley
sasuadxa JsiN

saljddns Aepyyiq Jjeis asinquiiay

saliddns Aepsany 8ulal9 ssinquiisy

9T0Z 12qWBaA0ON 5334 Sununoddy

oni) pood Aepsany SUIAlD STOOANI #AU|
9T/¥T/0T-9T/ST/6 1318M 32110 60£LSL8LNOOTIT #AU|

271 ‘dnoug Buninsuo) sauhey 9T0z/12/TT

ueAuowis-eJey euuesaQ 910z/1z/2T
|lamsesg AlelN 9T0Z/1Z/ZT

*2u] ‘dnouo pealsiwly 3yl 9T0Z/vT/TT
92IAI3S |elDURUL4 UBpue] 88e ad 9T0T/ET/ZT

3eaddIA SKY 910Z/Z1/2T
seyie) aute|3 910z/0T/¢T
seye) aule|3 910z/60/2T
qqoD e23g3y 910Z/60/¢T

*3u] ‘dnoJo peassiwIy 3yl 910z/60/2T

AeaddIN sy 9T0Z/0T/ZT
Yeadd sy 9T0Z/60/CT
puewnofad enied 910Z/80/ZT
35834 3|PPIIN 3YL 9T0Z/80/T
ysauyay Apeay 9102/50/2T

018vS
L08YS
£08YS
£081S
€08YS
€08YS
208vS
86LVS
V6LVS
€6LYS
S8LYS
V8LYS
8LYS
6LLYS
0LLYS
79.LYS
LSLYS
LSLYS
TSLYS
0SLYS
8YLYS
LYLYS
9vLYS
vvLYS
SELYS

unowy pied

sse|)

unody

CIVETY]

awep ajeq

wny



ZJo | abeq

138png £1-9T - PA3ILISAIUN:UNN'TE 8Z'9L PJEMOH 3][3Y20Y g UoIsald 03 32)seq Ageq piaeq g Auied 9102/20/TT Lg3a
198png £T-9T - PR10LISIUN:UNN'TE SS°LLT sanq ¥g sdiysiaquiain youn| Jaquiaw pue sang BUBpESEd JO qNn|J AlisiaAlun 910Z/Z0/1T lia3a
138png £T-9T - Pa1dUISaIUN:UNN'T6 €L'956 Jauuiqg [enuuy Suiyjeis pue ‘uonanpoud ‘SBuluue|d JUSAJ JBUUIQ [BNUUY suoneIqad) SsaBWIL 9T0Z/8Z/TT TLYS
198png £L1-9T - PAILISAIUNUNN'T6 00'S50'T Suisiuanpy sjuswuaisse BullIM TZ0-d AUl llomselg Aley 910Z/Z2/TT STLYS
198png £T-9T - P12LISJUNYNN'T6 00'ST Jeuiwas g 8dualajuo) Supjied a3uauajuod Adosyjue|iyd |euoi8ay d4v seye) aule|3 910z/zz/T1 YILYS
128png £1-9T - PAIIINISBIUNUNN'TE 00°050°T ugiedwe) sy1o Jofey sa|iyoud yydap-u| 3a4yL  sidulied Yyaieasay Juawdojanaa 910z/zz/TT TILYS
128png £1-9T - PaILISAIUNYNNTE 00°00€ JUBWAA|OAU| AYUNWIWO) jueID Y01 /3417 104 s130ue] Jo uoiiod Sy Aja1205 piy Juads3|eAuo) 9T0Z/ST/TT 60LbS
198png £1-9T - Pa1LISBIUNYNN'T6 00°00S uBiedwe) sy19 Jofe uan3 Aepsany SuinD Joj Aauous adueyd |eMEBIPYIM YseD 9TOZ/€Z/TT 90LYS
198png £1-9T - PRIISBIUNUNN'TE 00°000'S uSiedwe) sy1o Jofey 210135 J0j 1s0daq 0Z0S #AUI 9311 J3p|3 9T0T/ST/TT SOLYS
128png £1-9T - P23IL1ISAIUN:UNN'TE 00°000'S saa4 |e8a] ysodaq Jaute3ay d11‘aA0|1|28 8 894 9T0Z/80/TT YOLYS
198png £1-9T - pPa1d1ISIUNUNN'T6 S6'6EE'T uonear|n) Jouog 9T/T/T1 38e13A2g pue poo4 asnoH uad ge7 Ayojodoiyiuy suolje.qala) ssajawilL 910Z/80/TT €0LYS
198png £1-9T - Pa3ILISAIUNUNN'T6 00°00T'L 5934 SulUNoY 9107 1240320 5334 Sununoddy puewnofad epuied 9T0Z/L0/TT T0LYS
138png £1-9T - PAILISAIUNUNN'TE 00°00S°S dwe) siy1o Jofey 970z JaquanoN uBiedwe) sy1o Jofe|y 10j BuiNSUO) ZEET # Aul *ouj ‘dnouo pealsiwly Yyl 910Z/L0/TT 00L¥S
198png £1-9T - PaALISAIUNUNN'T6 00°0ST Jauuig [enuuy 9TOZ ‘v AON J3uuIQ [BNUUY J0j Isiueld saAay assar 9T0Z/v0/TT £69YS
198png £1-9T - PA1ILISAIUNYNN'TE 09°€Y sasuadxa 1IN UaYo) 33eudy pue [3N 10) sa8peq aweN 000ZyS# AUl J193ua) Aydou) 35e0) 3S9M 9T0Z/€0/TT 26945
198png £1-9T - PaIILISAIUNUNN'T6 00°ZET'T Buisianpy sjuswudisse BulIM 020-d Aul |@msesg Atlew 910Z/T0/TT 169%S
198png L1-9T - PAILISAIUNYNN'TE S0'9LE Jauuig |enuuy Jauuiq [enuuy Joj s3ysijysed 89y0T Aul owolid Sems 9T0Z/T0/TT 689YS
198png £1-9T - PARLISAIUNYNN'TE ST'SL sasuadxa dsIN 9T/¥T/0T-9T/ST/6 421eM 33140 60LSL8LI00TIT #AUI ysauyay Apeay 910Z/10/TT 98945
S-NJOV-NpP3 SUBJIIBA 10} PUNL:SIVIDALS'L (vS°€) pied sdiysiejoyas 9Y9pT #AU| d1YSIR|OYIS SURIBIAA - ||PYIMIN BYSIUOY 3101534009 22d 9102/ST/TT LOLYS
d-v4S-1%Am Aduen:v4s's 00°002 asuadx3 Auasy 8ujuue|d JuaA3 diysie|oyds 6 220 404 Jisodaq suoljeiqaja) ssajawil 910z/z0/TT 069%S
d-v4S-ydnosueH J:v4S's 00°€8¢ pied sdiyssejoydss sdiysie|oyas ad10AU| YO 883|10) AyD euspesed 9102/7Z/1T T2LYS
d-V4S$-|0Y3s 1)|198ng:v4S'S 00'vET pied sdiysiejoyas sdiysJe|oyas a210AU| YO 983|107 A1) euapesed 910Z/7Z/1T TTLYS
Y-NHIS UBJP|IYD 33T 3INSeILY-HIS Y SZ'ST pied sdiyssejoyas SY9PT# AU| URIP|IYD |1 dINSeBLL - 3ANS uolhed 210353009 22d 9T0Z/ST/TT LOLYS
¥-HDS-sdiysiejoyds Avied paiyL:y-HIS v £2°0T pled sdiysiejoyas diyssejoyds Aied payL sseyaand sjoog -eayd uAaor s)oog aqy 910Z/T0/TT Lg3a
Y-HDS-sdiysie|oydss Aued payLiy-HIS v 00°0ST'T pled sdiysiejoyas sdiysJe|oyds 8310AU| YO 989]|0) AyD euapesed 9T0Z/7Z/TT T2LYS
Y-HDS-sdiysie|oyds Aued pAIyLiy-HIS v 00°00S pied sdiysiejoyas TLSPT #Aul Aved paiy) - senty ejheyy 210153009 J2d 910Z/ST/TT LOLYS
Y-HS-sdiysiejoyds Aued patyL:y-HIS v LTEVT pied sdiysiejoyas 895HT #Au| sd10d1IaWY -Alied paIyL - sesoy Aaquiy 210354009 J2d 9T0Z/ST/TT LOLYS
Y-NHDS-Aawey weyjim 18 S101:4-HIS ¥ 00°00S pied sdiysiejoyas sd1ys.ejoyds 3210AU] 4O 883|0) AWD euapesed 9102Z/7¢/1T TTLYS
Y-NHDS$-531nInd 3y8ug:y-HIS Y SE'68 pied sdiysiejoyds PYOPT # Aul S2.nInd Jysug ||2g dulwser 21013008 J2d 9T0Z/ST/TT LOLYS
Y-NHJS-s19daay weaiqg-eduswy:y-HIS v 00°00S pied sdiysiejoyas siadasywealqg jusawAed Juay wniog ) ulsnfuapms s1988e1s uAseys/yes AeiN 9T0Z/2Z/TT 0ZLYS
Y-NHIS-s12da3) weaiq-edusuwy:y-HIS' v 00°00S pied sdiysiejoyds juay jJuanbuld@ €££87£00 Al BS1LIEg BIIUCIIA *208SY '8 1S4 9T0Z/¥0/TT v69YS
d-H)S-AJ0j|eIN SewoyL:d-HIS'E 00°009 pled sdiysiejoyas sdiysie|oyds 3d10AU| YO 289]|0) A3 euapesed 9T0Z/7Z/TT T2LYS
d-NHS-%422q42159/\\ 113G0Y:d-HIS'E 6L'SEV'T asuadx3 Axualdy 1uaA3 diysie|oyds s1amoj4 s1amo|4 s,ueina 910z/€Z/TT 1193a
d-NHJS-%429q48)59\\ HaqoY:d-HIS'E 50°02 asuadx3 Auasy 11 Med Buiyaay uondajas diysie|oyds $32IAI3S POOS 8- 9T0Z/Z2Z/1T LTLYS
d-NHDS-122 2153\ 119q0Y:d-HIS'€ SY'09T asuadx3 Auady 8unaa| uond3RS diysiejoyds $32IAIBS POO 8-| 9T0Z/L0/TT 6695
d-NHDS-12203153 M 113q0Y:d-HIS '€ 00°009 asuadx3 Adualy Bujuue|d JuaA3 diysiejoyds 6 23Q 40y sodag suoljelqa|a) ssaj3wil 910Z/T0/TT 069%5
d-1IN-pund J3|INI:d-HIS € 00°000'Z pied sdiysiejoyds sdiysie|oyas ad10AU| yO 982)|0) A1) euapesed 910Z/2Z/1T T2LYS
d-NHDS-|[eY2e|g J0ue3|3H3qI3H:d-HIS € 00'9£9'9 pied sdiysiejoyas sdiysie|oyas 3d10AU| YO 283)|0) A1) euapesed 9102/2Z/1T T2LYS
d-HJS-91euas IWapedy:d-HIS'E 00°00€ pied sdiysiejoyas diysie|oyds 23euas JWIpedy 910Z Sulids ueyd utA unyd 9102/TT/1T 6TLYS
Y-D9V- s133(0.44 [e199dS:4-0OV'T 2€°9€ asuadx3 Aduady wnisodwAs sAemyjed 1o} sjelvlew asinquisy ulapy }204g9 9T0¢/TT/TT 9TLYS
4-D0V- 5193[01d [e199dS:4-09V'C 00°092 asuadx3 Aduasy ¥2/6 pue £7/6 wnisodwAs skemyied 95009€ #Aul IAI9S BuiBels a83)|0) ANd euapesed 9T0Z/L0/TT TOLYS
Y¥-D9V- 519304 [e199dS:¥-IOVY'T 20'vee asuadx3 Aduady 9JU3J3jU0) |[ENUUY SIP0I"3YS 10} S|eLIdIRW 3SINqIBY uopuay euensuy 9T0z7/L0/TT L69%S
4-D9v-2240)310M AegyInos:y-dov'e ¥0°062 pled sdiysiejoyds £95¥T #Au| Aeqyinos - Asuteg eialied 2103$300g JJd 9T0Z/ST/TT LOLYS
Y-DOV-3)17 10} SIBIUBT:Y-DOV'T SL'L6T asuadx3 Aduasy 9J17 10§ S132UET 404 YIUN| BSINqUIIRY seye) aule|3 910z/ze/1IT YTLYS
Y-DOV-3J17 10} SIBIUBT:Y-DOV T 00'6€ asuadx3 Aduasy doysyiom Awspedy 3190 3417 Joj S132uBT 96009€ #AU| IS Bu)Bels 933)|0] AND euspesed 910Z/2z/TT €TLYS
4-DDV-3417 40} SI30URT:Y-DOV'Z 80'6T asuadx3 Aduasy youn7 doys}Jom Awapeay JBQLIBAON )17 10§ SI13JUET AsINquIRY Ne3dIN SN 9T0Z/Z2/TT TTLYS
Y-DDV-3)17 J0J SIBDUET:Y-DOV'T 00°L2€ asuadx3 Asuasy saziad ysn|d yTSLE #AU| *Ju| sWe) sueg 910Z/¢z/TT 0TLYS
Y-JDy-uoIsialg ysiSuz:y-Iov'z L6'V8 asuadx3 Asuady SJUSWYSaIJal 183.33Y UOISIAIQ 3SINquiIRy eZOpU3A uenf 9T0Z/T0/TT 88915
Y-2ov-u a ys)8u3:y-2ov'e 8€°0T asuadx3 Aduasy SIUDLIYSDIJRI 1B3.33Y UOISIAIQ BsINquIIRYy eaJad Auuen 9T0Z/10/TT £89YS
Y-DDY - UOISIAI] I13|YIV:Y-DOV'T 0S'¥8T'Y asuadx3 Auasy spiods snotsea Joy uawdinba ana|yy sajes wea | Aeq ise3 910¢/z¢/TT 8TLYS
d-29V-"bi1-1sinbpun wey|iim:d-09v'T T8'ELE S asuadx3 Aduasy sasuadxa wesdoud asinquiay uo|ld su) 9T0Z/L0/TT 869t
sse|D junowy pied uno2Yy OWaN aweN ajeq wnN
9T0C J9qUI3AON
118330 ¥23Y)

9102/90/ZT
WV 0z:6

uoiepuno4 asa|jo) A)) euspeseq



Zjo zobeyq

Iv'685'€9 S
3128png £1-9T - Pa3ILISIUNUNN'TE v'90T uBiedwe) sy1o Jofey Aepsany Suinl9 1oy suoojjeq Awo Avied 9102/0€/1T 1lg3a
198png £1-9T - PA1ILISBIUN:UNN'TE 62°L8 uBiedwe) sy1o Jofey Aepsany 3uialD Joj suoojjeg A Aued 910z/0€/TT Lig3ia
398png £1-9T - Pa3dLISAIUNUNN'T6 Y8YIET usiedwe) sy1o sofe Aepsany 3uini9 10§ 3anJL pood dnouo 180y 9T0Z/0€/TT 1lg3a
123png £1-9T - PAIMISAIUN:YNNT6 1€'9L usiedwe) sy19 Jofey Aepsany 8uing 1oy syuuq |eud g Lews 9T0Z/0E/TT Lig3ia
198png £T-9T - PAIIMISAIUN:UNN'TE €6'SST uSiedwe) sy1o Jofey Aepsany 8uialD Joj sdnd 13 epos Jeutd 1 LeWS 9T0Z/6T/TT Lig3a
198png £1-9T - PAMISIUNYNN'TE Y8YIET u3iedwe) sy1o Joley Aepsany SuinD 10y 3an4) pood dnouo 180% 910Z/52/TT 1193a
198png £T-9T - PaI2LISIUNIUNNTE €0'SS usiedwe) syi9 Jofey udiedwe) syi9 sofey jueine}say 393415 U3AID 9TOZ/EC/TT 1183a
198png £1-9T - PAJILISAIUN:UNN"TE 85vL udiedwe) sy19 Jofey 9T°6¢°TT Aepsan Sulnl9 Joj saxoq ysed wod'uozewy 9T0Z/€¢/TT 183a
198png £1-9T - PA1ILISIUNYNN'TE 08'08€ ujedwe) sy19 Joley 9T'6¢'TT Aepsany BulAlD Joj susis JuaL wod'uozewy 9T0Z/7¢/1T 11930
138png £1-9T - PAILISAIUNYNN'TE 86'S9 salddng 9013J0 UOIIEPUNOS J0) 33}J0D Wwod'uozewy 910z/7e/Tt 11g3a
123png £T-9T - PAIALISAIUNYNN"TE 6v'8L uSiedwe) sy1o Jofey uBiedwe) sy19 Jofe 149 sARWS 9T0Z/TT/TT L83ad
198png £1-9T - PaIdISAIUNYNN'T6 06'LL uBiedwe) sy1o Jofey 9T'6Z'TT Aepsany SuinlD Joj saxoq ,Ajueyd, pseogpied wod uozewy 910z/1Z/TT 1183@
128png £1-9T - PAILISIUNYNN'T6 9998, uSiedwe) sy19 Jofey 9T'62'TT Aepsany Bulalo 104 sdzlud wod'uozewy 9107/1¢/11 Ligaa
198png £T-9T - PRIdLISAIUNYNN'TE 8v'L uSiedwe) sy1o sofey Aepsan] SuIAl9) 104 S19321L B|)jey wod'uozewy 9t10z/ST/TT 1183a
198png £1-97T - PARMISIUNYNN'T6 YI'6Y usiedwe) sy19 Jofey Aepsany Buinlg Joj s19xd1L 3j3ey wod'uozewy 910Z/ST/TT Lg3ia
198png £1-9T - PAJIMISAIUN:YNN"TE 00°006€ Jauuiq |enuuy Suuiaje) Jauuiq [enuuy Suuaie) Auedwo) 18 pnejd 91027/60/TT Lig3a
198png £1-9T - PA1ILISAIUNUNN'TE 02’86 salddns 20140 uoiepunod - saljddng uoijels 834403 wod'uozewy 910Z/60/TT Lg3a
198png £1-9T - P23ILIS3IUNUNN'TE 29°20¢ saljddng 22140 uolepunod - saljddng uonels 83403 wod‘uozewy 910z/80/TT 11g93a
198png £1-9T - Pa3ILIS3IUN:UNN'TE 00°00LC Buisanpy JadedsmaN }OORNQ Ul PY JAqUWAON JadedsmaN 300IN0 9T0Z/LO/TT L83d
198png £1-9T - Pa3ILIISAIUNUNN'TE 96'EY uSiedwe) sy1o Jofe 910Z/€/11 3un@aN udiedwe) Joj pooy suyor Awwir 9T0Z/v0/1T 11930
sse|d junowy pied unoddy OWB A aweN ajeqg wnN



S99} JO JaU aIe Yo[ym spunj [enjnwl jo uopdaoxa ay) yim saay Jo ssolb aie sainby asay] ‘(Jeak | uey) tajeaib spouad Joj pazjienuue) winjal jo ajes pajyblam sy ale sainbly soueULIONad 4

spung diyssejoyss JaysQ Buipnjoxa

09'9.V'¥£6'02 serale'sll'ze zeeee'yoe'ee spung jejoj
- = 000 $6°852'¥02 yv'981'802
%L %0°LL 910z/6 LHONOY +6°852'v0C ¥¥'981'802 sagpowwod  ABsjeng Ajpowwo) pasueyuy ayasinag
SaAljewla)ly
%L}~ %E'9 %¥'E 02'261'205'9 26°G00'655'9 00°280'¥85'9
9102/2L A10S  %EV- 910¢/2)l a10s 09186l 98°'880'vEY g10¢/2l a1os 18q019 jeqojo uojejdwa]
%0 - %S'v %2'C €L vE9'0LY £6'€Y9'SoP L2'vv8'S9p sBiN uinjsy [ejoL suljg|gnog
%S¢ %S, %2t Ly'SpL'919'G €1°€22'659'G €L°/€2'811'9 disawoq [9SUN0D JuswisaAu] uems ploydlio
awoduj paxi4
%L'S %.L°0 %¥'0l 2.'8.8'2.2'L /¥'088'080'G1 $8°'€26'822'G1
%C'E %1L°0L- %C'L 98'cz9'cey 28'951'8¢ey 61°25¢'LEY Buibaw3 ;v SPIN Buidojanaq sawiayuaddo
%90~ %C'v 9102/6 LHONOY 92'6££'006 12'650'868 padojanag :aul pung anjeA jeuonjeussju] S4IN
%0°%- %0°G- %2 0- 8/°906'v2S LL'LYS'9LS 69°0€.'€0S (e1s) BuiBraw3 :1ju| 1aby1 oyloed smayyen
9102/6 A0S %S L= 9102/6 A10S €5'11'206 9102/6 A10S 9102/6 A10S padojanaq :jau| |euoijeulsju] Joqley
%.L'81 %L'9- %€’ LT 0o0'gey'l8C 00'620'62¢ 00°52L'.E€ 0/S :oisawoqg 000¢ llessny saleygsl
%991 %L'9 %181 16°905'80€ vy Ly8'8ve 9e'Z1.'65¢E 0/S :ansswoqg de9 jjews apawus|o
%6'G %L'E %E’LL ¥0°208'0€8°L L ¥2°029'L¥S'C) ce8y6'eyL'Tl O/ :ansauwog |3SUN0) juswiisaAu] UBMS pJoyl|D
s}2038
%0°0 ‘Bu %00 89°006'6¥1 €0'LLL'ViE £6'621'€6¢ wisy-buo
ysep
uinjay g.LAd Ad i1seT uiniay dlA 910¢/0€/9 9102/0¢g/L 1 910¢/Lle/ct
l 9102/LE/Z) Ny} - (%) Sduewiolsd ($) anjep 1xe
aoueuwllouad 1B saouejeg pund
aoueLIOMad Jabeuep - yspund wia)-Huo
saainos Aued pig Aq papinoid anjep
£6'60.'689'v¢C £8'€6¥'690'G¢ zL'/€1'982'6e spung [ejoL
20°/89'62.'2¢2 11'925'606'€C $9'2ES'GSL YT
ZroLz'LeL'L A AN ZroLe’LeL') «Spung diysiejoyas 18yso
%E'E %¥'C %18 09°9.¥'v€6'02 Geole'sll'ze zezee'voe'ee qemyos ss|ieyp
wi12)-buoT - spung uonepunoy
16'220'v96'L 90°.26'65}'L 80'G09'0€1 '}
00°00L 00°001 00°001 1951y Asuopy - IS8 8y} Jo yueg
L0°Gv6'6Y 18'898'28 L¥'090'v6 JUBYOIS - 1S9\ BY} O queg
68°165'9 LovLL'0lL oP'SbS'9 g8 - 1S8M 8yj Jo yueg
¥¥°010'9 ¥¥°0L0'9 ¥¥°010'9 sjosfoid |e10adg - 1S9\ 8y} Jo Mueg
96'¢..'982'L ZL'voL'shy LE°18L'0Lp |elausg - JSap\ 8} JO jueg
%cC'0 e %¢'0 S5 L¥9'C19 89'699'19 9v'20.'E19 qemyos ssjleyd
uldj-Hoysg - spung uoijepunod
uinjey dlAd Ad i1seq uiniay dlA 9102/0€/9 9102/0¢/L L 9lL0¢/LE/C)
| 9102/L€/2) Nuj - (%) Sdueuiopad ($) anjep 1axqen

asueulIoOudd g Saduejeg pung
uonepuno absjj0n A0 euspesed



\1

sdiysiejoyos J8YsO papnjoxa

%LS

%0 8Y6'TVL TTS
-S (09
(01-0) -07) pPIN/@81e7
PIRIA YSIH - 1/4 - 0015
%0€
780'859%
(0€-s1) %€
ansawoq - /4 LEB'969S
(oz-0)
{lews - s3201S
%T %8
0ET‘€62$ ! 8ET'6E8'TS
(0oT-0) ysey 8T 8025 (og

(oz

= U] - S0
-0) saAneuIRYY 0) 13Ul - $Y2015

80°S09'0€1 ‘L $ :9douEleg pung

TT'Tee'y9e'Te$ -eduejeg pung

spung Wiaj-}oys

LJEMUDS - spung wiaj-buoT

T/'/€1'98T'GT$ -8ouejeg jassy uojepunod

uoneIo||y }9SSY
uonepuno absjjo) Aj1) euapesed




Summary
PCC Foundation
Summary Budget
Cash Basis
January 31, 2017
BUDGET YTD VARIANCE
Actual
YTD Scholarship, Actual
Total For Budget Agency & Unrestricted YTD Favorable/
Foundation +12 Other Funds Fund Actual TOTAL (Unfavorable)
BUDGETED 7th Month

Endowment Revenue (PR) 337,869 197,090 112,459 - 112,459 (84,631)
Agency Revenue (TR) 228,834 133,487 156,748 - 156,748 23,262
Scholarship Revenue (TR)* 511,035 298,104 429,635 - 429,635 131,532
Grant Revenue (TR) 211,923 123,622 118,544 - 118,544 (5,078)
Art Campaign Revenue (TR) 2,825 1,648 215 215 (1,433)
Operating Revenue (UR) 601,000 350,583 - 156,910 156,910 (193,674)
Administrative Fee ( -) [Full year] 315,765 184,196 (298,107) 298,107 - (184,196)
Investment Income ( -) [Actual YTD] 430,836 251,321 688,702 89,077 777,779 526,458
Transfer In - - 639,072 676,268 1,315,340 1,315,340

TOTAL REVENUE 2,640,087 1,540,051 1,847,268 1,220,361 3,067,630 1,527,579
Agency Expense (TR) 233,176 136,019 104,510 - 104,510 31,510
Scholarship Paid (TR) 680,681 397,064 78,695 - 78,695 318,369
Grant Expense (TR) 211,923 123,622 76,216 « 76,216 47,406
Capital Campaign Expenses (TR) - - - -
Foundation Support/Grants (UR) 33,000 19,250 - 131,518 131,518 (112,268)
Fund Raising Expense (UR) 471,021 274,762 - 18,965 18,965 255,798
General & Administrative (UR) 497,208 290,038 - 291,582 291,582 (1,544)
Transfer Out - - 638,953 676,387 1,315,340 (1,315,340)

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,127,009 1,240,755 898,374 1,118,453 2,016,827 (776,071)
Deficit Funded firom Net Assets (UR) - - - - - -

NET CHANGE 513,078 299,295 948,894 101,909 1,050,803 751,508

10of5

18



\9q

Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Total YTD %
Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget
January 31, 2017 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
REVENUE
OPERATING REVENUE
General Fund Donations - Regular 50,000 74,074 148% (24,074) -48%
Bequests -
Annual Dinner (Special Event Revenue) 6,000 3,353 56% 2,647 44%
President's Circle Donations 70,000 79,482 114% (9,482) -14%
Campaign Appeal 175,000
Contracted Funds from SCPR 300,000 - 0% 300,000 100%
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 601,000 156,910 269,090
ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE
PCC Funds (1.5%) [Full year recognized @ 7/1/2016] 315,765 298,107 94% 17,658 6%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE 315,765 298,107 17,658
INVESTMENT REVENUE
Investment Revenue (Actual YTD) 90,000 89,077 99% 923 1%
TOTAL INVESTMENT REVENUE 90,000 89,077 923
Transfer In 676,268
TOTAL REVENUE 1,006,765 1,220,361 287,672
EXPENSES
FOUNDATION SUPPORT
College Support Community Involvement 20,000 16,817 84% 3,183 16%
Awards and Recognition 2,000 432 22% 1,568 78%
Conferences 2,500 (5,984) -239% 8,484 339%
Meetings 6,000 1,712 29% 4,288 71%
Discretionary Fund 2,500 690 28% 1,810 72%
TOTAL FOUNDATION SUPPORT 33,000 13,667 19,333
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES
Donor Cultivation 20,000 9,518 48% 10,482 52%
Printing and Advertising 17,500 - 0% 17,500 100%
SoftWare - Fundraising 14,000 - 0% 14,000 100%
President's Circle (incl. event) 13,121 - 0% 13,121 100%
Giving Tuesday 5,500 0% 5,500 100%
Annual Dinner 6,700 8,229 123% (1,529) -23%
Memberships 1,200 1,218 102% (18) 2%
Database Maintenance 5,000
Software Training 10,000 - 0% 10,000 100%
Miscellaneous/Supplies 2,000 -
Major Gifts Campaign Operational Expenses 100,000 34,288
Major Gifts Campaign Consultant 66,000 44,000
Development Officer 50% 60,000
Campaign Director 150,000 39,563
TOTAL FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 471,021 136,815 69,056
GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES
Salary - Executive Director -
Salary - Aministrative Assistant II - 80% -
Salary - Development Manager 25%
Salary - Business Analyst 50% -
Salary - Clerical Assistant 0%
Salary - Director of Operations - 10%
Personnel Expenses 226,258 206,446 91% 19,812 9%
Accounting Services 77,250 40,400 36,850
Administrative Assistant 50,000 0% 50,000 100%

20of5



Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Total YTD %

Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget

January 31, 2017 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
Audit Services 15,000 2,580 17% 12,420 83%
Legal Services 2,000 5,133 257% (3,133) -157%
Consulting Services (Writer) 60,000 3,302 6% 56,698 94%
Banking Fees 2,000 463 23% 1,537 7%
Computer Software & Equipment/Financial Edge - 1,839 (1,839)
Office Interior & Installation 5,000 6 0% 4,994 100%
Subscriptions - 3,069 (3,069)
Miscellaneous Expense incl.mileage 4,000 1,428 36% 2,572 64%
Photocopier Lease 2,500 1,826 73% 674 27%
Printing & Postage 25,000 8,439 34% 16,561 66%
Supplies 3,000 480 16% 2,520 84%
Taxes & Licenses 200 - 0% 200 100%
Advertising 25,000 16,173 65% 8,827 35%

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES 497,208 291,582 205,626
Transfer Out 676,387

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,001,229 1,118,452 294,015

Deficit Funded by Net Assets -

Income Less Expense 5,536 101,909

30of5



\

LEETOPPY'T §  LECTYPPY'T §  LEETOHHP'T $ 00PT6BOET § LEPSEPIIT § 9t'000°9TL $ 96'T06’1E § THEOG'LSL § asuadxg ssa7 awodug

LLE'6SY LLEGSY LLE6S9 9LOS6L 9Y9°6£6 %18 $99°'t19 %81 SEPSPl L6U06L SASNIJXHI TV.LOL
25a)j0) oy} Aq pajuoL]  LPT'80E LYTR0E LYTROE LYTR0E LYTR0E %001 LYT'80E %0 < LYT'80E souejeg udiedue) syi Jofepy
pajousaun Aq pauos]  000°0§ 000'08 000708 00008 00008 %99 TSy %bE 88T'FE 000°001 sasuadyg [euonesodq ufiedur) syio sofepy
pajousaun Aq pawiosd  000°0§ 000'0§ 00008 66981 66€°1TE %001 0S8LII %0 . 0s8°L11 sipeaue) ufiedwie) sy 1ofejy
panusaun £q pajuosg  000°99 000°99 000799 00099 000°99 %EE 000°TT %L9 000t 00099 uejpnsuo) ufedwe)y
pajounsaiup) Aq pajuos  0€1‘1t1 (e84 0ET'THT 0EI‘TH1 000°051 %bL LEY'OLL %9T £9€°6¢ 000°0¢1 4010211 uBiedwie)
00001 00001 0000l 000°01 000°01 %001 000701 %0 = 000°01 fusiey puny s19doaywLasq voLIWY
000t 000't 9j177 d0j s100uL]
000701 000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 %001 000701 %0 b 000’01 w2Ag dIA diyseioydg
000°+T 000'+Z 000'tT 000°+Z 000°tT %t 81t %86 78E°€T 000°tT waag duysiejotog
j10ddng uonupunoy
SASNAINI
000'+01°E 000°P01°€ 000°01°E 000°+01°€ 000°t01°€ %68 +99'0L€°T 9EE'LLI 000°8t€"1 ANNIATE TVLOL
000°006 000°006 000°006 000'006 000°006 %66 000°00§ %l 000t 000°t0S spuny Auddy |ejo,
000°006 000'006 000°006 000°006 000'006 %001 000°00 %0 000°008 ufiedwe) syio Jofujy
- - s
E s %0 = %001 o00'y 000 9J17 Joj s10duL]
spuny £ouady
000'70T°T 000107 000102 000°+0T'T 000107 %ES 99048 9£eLl 000'FF0‘1 spuny diysaejoydg [vioL,
000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 %001 000°00L %0 000°00L udipdu) syio sofepy
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %08 000°0S1 %0¢ 000°081 000°00€ YdOS woy spung parorauo)
000°01 000°01 000°01 00001 000°01 %001 00001 %0 000°01 W"NHDS§ siododyureai eouowy
0001 0001 000'1 0001 000°1 %0L 1oL %0€ ang 000°1 [L10U3D) VIS
00S+T 00S'vT 00§°4T 00$'rT 00§°+T %0€ 10b°L %0L G60°L1 00S°+T HO2qIANSIA\
00S°8 005°8 00€°8 00s'8 00S'8 %0€ 98T %0L 8E6°C 0058 YA

spuny diysaejoydg
(anudAaud [©30) Jou = Juads 3G 0) INUIAL SJIYA S 1) ANNTATYH

(44 ¥4 114 12020707 020t 610T 810T Suupwoy  Butuway pasnl L10T-910T L10T R
133png pasodosg 198png pasodoid -610Z 198png pasodosg  -g10z 193png -L10T ¥3png 123png 198png 13png o, Jenjpy -9107 3png L10T ‘1€ Atenuvp
pasodoag pasodoag % aLA pasodoa g Jnpayps-qng 13png

198png Suipuads pun4 pa3d143say uonepunod JJd



patousalun) £q pajuolg

afajj0D auy 4q pajuoiy
pasalun £q pajuolg
paosaluf) Aq pajuos
pajousaup) £q pajuor,]
pajousaiun) Aq pajuou,

vI0Z 4390320 Butuuibaq Apnis ANjiqisnaf ay3 Jo awiy ayy 3o pasips spunf apnjaui jiim ubiodwn) ay3 bulinp diysiojoyas 1of pasip spunf ayl .

GL'SPETITT § GLSPETITT § GLSPETITT  § THIFI'S60'T §  6L/9LO'G98'T § LEILY'ILS § LY'GPI'TE §  P8'STO8SL § asuadxy ssa77 awodug
+€9°86¥ +69'86t #S9'8t9 rSE'r99 £76'168 %t yTs'eTy %91 1$8°L11 PLETPL SASNAIXE TVLOL
= E 000°0ST 000°0€ 000708 %99 TIL'SY Yab€ 88THE 000°00T sosuadyg jeuonessdo udiedwe) syio 1oty
+Ts'Log 2§ L0E PTE'LOE $TSLOE rTs'LOE %001 PTSLOE %0 vTs'LOE soue[eg uiedwe) syio 1ofe
00008 000°08 00008 000°0§ 000°0§ %001 00008 %0 000°0§ TISISSY dAnEnsuIwpy
G6Y'SET G6E'1LT %001 0S8'L9 %0 0S8°L9 101150 wawdojaadg
00099 %ES 00072 %L9 000'rt 00099 welsuo) udieduie)
o€l’1¥l OEI'IPI oclIpl OETIPT 0007081 %bL LEVOTT %9T £9¢°6¢ 000°0S1 01211 uSiedwey
SASNIAIXE
000°09L'T 000°09L'T 000'09L°T 000°09L°T 000°09L'T %08 000°00Z°1 %01 000°081 000°008°T INNIATE TV.LOL
000°00€ 000'00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %08 000°0ST %08 000°081 000°00€ spuny [euoneaadQ [elo],
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %08 000°0ST %0$ 000°081 000°00€ YdDS woyj spunyg paroenuoy
spuny |euonesadg
000°006 000006 000°006 000°006 000006 %001 000008 %0 2 000°00S spuny £udady |viol
000006 000°006 000°006 000'006 000°006 %001 000°00S %0 000008 uSieduwe) syio Jofejy
spuny £>uady
000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°T 000°098°1 %001 000°00L %0 = 000'00L spunyg diysavjoydg [vio,
000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 000°098°1 %001 000°00L %0 000'00L susiedwie) syio tofey
spuny diysazjoyds
Suupuay  Supusway pasn L10Z-910T L10T
13png 13png 13png 9, [y -9107 128png
A aLA pasodoag

(9nu2421 [£10) jou - Juads aq 0 ANUIAL $3I3[2 SIY L) ANNTATH

398png udjedwe) sy Jofey



2%

Pasadena City College Foundation

Summary of Assets, Income & Expenses

January 31, 2017

Statement of Financial Position

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Investments

Other

Total Assets

Permanently Restricted
Temporarily Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Net Assets

Statement of Activities

Revenue

Endowment Revenue (PR)
Program Revenue (TR)

Operating Revenue (UR)
Foundation Admin Fee

Investment Income (Includes Fees)
Total Revenue

Expense
Program Expense
Fund Raising Expense
Operating Expense
General & Admin Expenses
Total Expense

Net Revenue

Beginning Net Assets - June 30, 2016
Change in Net Assets - July 1, 2016 through January 31, 2017
Ending Net Assets -January 31, 2017

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

3,556,980
22,036,475
18,522
25,611,976
14,228,436
9,008,520
2,375,019
25,611,976
PR TR UR Total

283,846 - - 283,846

- 1,172,827 - 1,172,827

- - 833,178 833,178

- (298,107) 298,107 -

- 688,702 89,077 771,779

283,846 1,563,422 1,220,361 3,067,630

- 357,281 - 357,281

- - 18,965 18,965

- - 131,518 131,518

- - 291,582 291,582

- 357,281 442,066 799,347

283,846 1,206,141 778,296 2,268,283

14,485,683 7,802,379 2,273,110 24,561,173

(257,247) 1,206,141 101,909 1,050,803

14,228,436 9,008,520 2,375,019 25,611,976

2/3/2017@10:49 AM

Summary of Assets and Net Revenue

10f5



Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Financial Position

As of January 31, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Bank of the West - 635 (Operating)
Bank of the West - 643 (Savings)
Bank of the West - 627 (Art Camp)
Bank of the West - 619 (Paypal)
Bank of the West - 544 (Debit Card)
Charles Schwab - MM - 335
Charles Schwab - MM - 932
JP Morgan Chase (Osher Funds)
Paypal Merchant Account

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
Other Receivable - Bank Error
Lots in Arizona

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Charles Schwab - Inv -335

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Net Assets
Permanently Restricted
Temporarily Restricted
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

392,821
100
6,010
97,640
6,239
525,358
612,680
1,916,130

3,556,980

7,672
10,850

18,522

3,575,502

22,036,475

22,036,475

25,611,976

14,228,436
9,008,520
2,375,019

25,611,976

25,611,976

Statement of Financial Position

20f5



2%

Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities
July 1, 2016 through January 31, 2017

Revenue
Endowment Revenue (PR)
Scholarship Donation
PCC Transfer In - PR
Specific Use Donations
SFA Transfer In - PR
Endowment Revenue - Other
Total Endowment Revenue (PR)
Program Revenue (TR)
Agency Donation
Art Associates
Grant Revenue
Other Revenue
Scholarship Donation
Specific Use Donations
SFA Transfer In - TR
PCC Transfer In - TR
Transfer In - UR
Unknown/Unspecified Restriction
Total Program Revenue (TR)
Operating Revenue (UR)
Building the Spirit Campaign
General Fund Donations
In Kind Donations (Non Cash)
General Fund Donations - Specific Use
President's Circle Donations
Special Event Revenue
Unknown Bank Debit
PCC Transfer In - UR
Total Operating Revenue (UR)
Foundation Administration Fee Revenue
Foundation Administration Fee

Total Foundation Administration Fee Revenue
Investment Revenue (Includes Fees)
Dividends
Interest
Cost Basis Adjustments
ADR Fees
Investment Management Fees
Money Fund Earning
Realized Gain/(Loss)
Unrealized Gain/(Loss)
Accrued Intereset Paid on Bonds
Smith Bamney Transfer Fees
Investment Revenue Allocation
Total Investment Revenue (Includes Fees)
Total Revenue

Expense

Program Expense
Art Associates
Agency Expense
Grants Expenses
Misc Expense - Programs
Scholarships Paid
Transfer Out - PR

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

PR TR UR TOTAL
37,459 - - 37,459
171,388 - - 171,388
75,000 - - 75,000
283,846 - - 283,846
- 156,748 - 156,748
- 215 - 215
g 118,544 - 118,544
- 429,635 - 429,635
- 467,684 - 467,684
- 1,172,827 - 1,172,827
- - 74,074 74,074
- - 79,482 79,482
- - 3,353 3,353
- - 676,268 676,268
- - 833,178 833,178
- (298,107) 298,107
- (298,107) 298,107 -
- - - 159,487
- s 5 111,611
< - - 21,951
- - - (70
- - - (51,796)
- = - (20)
_ . - 282,764
- 2 5 253,850
- 688,702 89,077
- 688,702 89,077 771,779
283,846 1,563,422 1,220,361 3,067,630
- 104,510 - 104,510
- 76,216 - 76,216
- 78,695 - 78,695
541,093 - - 541,093
Statement of Activities 3of5



Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities

July 1, 2016 through January 31, 2017

Transfer Out - TR

Transfer Out - UR
Total Program Expense
Fund Raising Expense

Development Dir & Feasibility Report

Donor Cultivation

Fund Raising Expense - Other

Meals & Catering

Presidents Circle

Annual Dinner

Memberships

Data Conversion and Clean-up

Postage

Printing and Advertising

Supplies - Fund Raising
Total Fund Raising Expense
Operating Expense (Non Allocable)

Major Gifts Campaign

Artists in Residence

Awards and Recognition

CEC Transfer Day

Caps & Gowns

Conference & Seminar

Community Involvement

Discretionary Fund

Foundation Expenses

Foundation Grants

Foundation Meetings

Foundation Mini Grant

Foundation Ongoing Support

In Kind Distributions (Non Cash)

Special Events Expense

Study Abroad

Training & Education

Transfer Out - UR

Transfer Out - TR

Total Operating Expense (Non Allocable)
General & Admin Expense (Allocable)

Advertising

Audit Fees
Accounting Fees
Consulting Fees
Legal Fees

Strategic Planning
Merchant Bank Fees
Office Expenses
Salaries

Total General & Admin Expense (Allocable)

Total Expense
Net Revenue

Beginning Net Assets - June 30, 2016

Change in Net Assets - July 1, 2016 through January 31, 2017

Ending Net Assets -January 31,2017

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

2V

PR TR UR TOTAL
- 97,860 - 97,860
- 676,387 676,387
541,093 357,281 676,387 1,574,761
- & 9,518 9,518
- - 8,229 8,229
- - 1,218 1,218
- - 18,965 18,965
- - 117,851 117,851
- - 432 432
- - (5,984) (5,984)
- - 16,817 16,817
- - 690 690
% - 1,712 1,712
- - 131,518 131,518
16,173 16,173
= - 2,580 2,580
- - 40,400 40,400
- - 3,302 3,302
- - 5,133 5,133
- - 463 463
- - 17,086 17,086
- - 206,446 206,446
- - 291,582 291,582
541,093 357,281 1,118,453 2,016,827
(257,247) 1,206,141 101,909 1,050,803
14,485,683 7,802,379 2,273,110 24,561,173
(257,247) 1,206,141 101,909 1,050,803
14,228,436 9,008,520 2,375,019 25,611,976
Statement of Activities 40f5



27

Pasadena City College Foundation

Notes to the Financials
July 1, 2016 through January 31, 2017

1) FINANCIALS ARE NOT GAAP
Published financials are NOT GAAP and are unaudited.

2) JPMORGAN CHASE (OSHER FUNDS)

This account has been reconciled as of June 30, 2016.

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Footnotes

50of 5



uayoug Abbad Aq SlJoT
2107/7/2
£8# [12Un0D B3SIA UOS|IM "Il SIN0JS SIID pun diysiejoyas Aved paiylf/toz/ez/1
L84 [12Un0) BISIA UOS|IM "}l SINOJS S|ID pund diysiejoyds Aed paiyL{/10z/€2/1
pun{ aJuelea|) - uoijepuno seslep Apuy pun4 diysJejoyas Avied paiyl|/T0Z/3T/T
1095 v oer pung diysiejoyas 4ayso|LT02/LT/T
1vL0L8NS louog uonduosaqg pung 91eq Hi9 6665 - .nm_
€V 9TI‘STS
‘dio) Suipun4 diysiejoyds 1YYINS pung diysiejoyas Avied paiyL{/102/0T/T
“Ju| ‘uoieaNpP3 uj SAeMyIed pund diystejoyas Aued payl|L102/€2/T
Yoeu 233(j0) pun4 diysiejoyas Avied payl|/102/s/T
BWIOYEYO JO UOHEN MEIDOY) pun4 diysiejoyas Aned payi|/10z/5/T
J)d 0 S1UBPNIS PAIRIIOSSY pung weugo.d esadQ|/102/2T/T
sse|Snoq ‘N 2AeQ pung weidoid Asiwayd|/10Z/8T/T
(219eARd S1UNOJDY UOEN MESEDIYD) 3|qeAed SIUNOJJY *N'D pung diysiejoyas Ayed paiyL|Z10z/0€/T
sweJi3o.1d diysie|oyds s,10UI3A0D pun4 diysiejoyas Ajied paiyL{/10z/€2/T
“ou] ‘uoeanp3 snouadipuy| pung diyssejoyds Aned paiyL|/10z/€2/1
uolepUNOS pJep suuesf ayl pund diysiejoyds AoisiH UY|/T0Z/ET/T
uoI1EpUNO PJeA BUueaf 8yl pung weudo.ld sUY [eN31a|/T0Z/ET/T
Ainseas] ayj jo 1usawedaq ‘s'n pun4 diysiejoyas Avied payl|/10z/€2/T
saJe|\ sapeinbain pun4 diysiejoyds aa1iwwo) AIosiApy oulleT 5,1uspisaid|LT0Z/ZT/T
uoIlEpPUNOS pJeA) Buueaf ayL pung weugo.d solwets)|/T0Z/€T/T
1v1018NS Jjouoq uoiidinsag pung 91eq U9 666'VS - Qoo.ﬁm_
00°000°TTS
uoizepunod Suep ‘d'r 8 21|V pung diysiejoyas Avued payL{/T0z/L2/T
1snJ JaJled 'y 12Je8ien puny diysiejoyds [erlowaly Jaled]/T0z/0T/T
1vioians Jouog uondusag puni| aieq WD 66665 - oco.mm_
TvioLans| souoq| uondiosag punj| srea WID| 666v2S - 000°0TS)
00°00€‘T6S
s983]]07 Ajiunwiwo) ejuloyljeD 4o} uoijepuno pung diystejoyas 1aysolztoz/L1/T
TvioL1ans Jouoq uoiidiiosaq puny o21eq uis +ooo.mNm_
L1102 AMenuef

PaA1223y suoieuoq
aNn4d a3LiyLs3iy



uayoug Abbad Aq G0z
£10z/2/2
BU|IIA “g @133 pund diysiejoyds juswiedaqg ABojodoiyiuy|£102/€/T
AU Wil puny diysiejoydas uoisiaiq ysl8ul|LT0z/€/T
sejeg sejony T 0181y pun4 diysiejoyds sauor jedQ 7B |I8I3A|LTOZ/E/T
sajezuoo ‘4 ely pung diysiejoyos ajeuas a1wapedy|LT0Z/E/T
uan309 ‘4 eisiiy pund Ateiqii|/T0Z/€/T
Aj@auuo) uyor pun4 wesSo.d uoiieanp3 juaied|/10z/0T/T
U3XO0J[IM uaJe)| pung weua3oid uoneanpg juaied|/10z/0T/T
yHws auoliey puny diysiejoyds uoisialg Ys!|8u3|LT0z/€/T
OAI|O '@ ely3uAD uBiedwe) jeyde) suy|/T0Z/E/T
[3Y2IIN eldLied pung diys.tejoyas 3oualas JaIndwo) B YIeN|/LTOZ/E/T
zed e a(q eJdiefep puny diysJejoyds aaxiwwo) AIOSIApY oulle] s,3udpisaid|/T0Z/0T/T
uoaue) ‘4 uenf pun4 diysiejoyas as13wwo) AIoSIApY OulleT s,1uapisald|LT0z/E/T
sowey-jeleq.e) JaiAef pund diysiejoyds aa331wwo) AI0SIApY oulleT s,3uapisaid|£102/0T/T
apiay|ayaog xa|y pung Ja1ua) Juawdo|anag pIIyd|LT0z/0T/T
oueJjwel|y sojied pund diysiejoyos aaniwwo) A1osiapy oulleT s,1uapisaid|/10z/0T/T
sse|8noq ‘N aneqg pung uolIsiAIQ sa2uU31aS |ednieN|LT0Z/E/T
1jeldy aselo pun4 s213|y3y 13 yieaH ‘ASojoisau |/ T0Z/E/T
seyidas uyor pun4 weJidoud Awouoisy|/102/€/T
YeAoN 'Y Asuinino) pung weuiso.ld uoiieanp3 jualed|/102/01/T
J9)11IA Y ueAq pund sa13|Y3y @ yijeaH ‘ASojoisauiy|L10Z/€/T
snowAuouy pung diysie|oyas |esauan|/10z/81/T
Asanuey 'y uisng pung diysiejoyas uoisialg ysy8ul|/T0z/E/1
weysuppng 1 AJusH pund weuiSoid uoneanpy uaied|/102/52/T
oue||aly 'y el|3jo pung diylejoyds esaule) 043jUIND ezuaJol|LT0Z/€/T
weuqy uolAeq iqqog puny diysiejoyds weiqy|/10z/0T/1
woJisp3 |2or pun4 diysJejoyas uol1ed0ssy 5934113y JJd|L102/6/1T
a)iepoy uas|yie) puny diys.e|oyds uoiie|dossy ,saal11y D1d|(L102/6/T
(319eAed s3unoddy uoien mesexdiy)) ajqeded sJunoddy ‘N°D pun4 diys.iejoyss Anied paiyL|/T0z/0€/T
S9UO[ *D 319N JO 91e}s3 pun diysiejoyds sauof a|ion7 pue |ned|/T0¢/0T/T
sweuSo.d diysiejoyds s,JoutaA0D pung diyssejoyas Auied payl|/10z/LT/T
sw.ed AsjeL pund diysiejoyds Aled piy1|/102/S/T
"au| ‘uoljeanp3 u| skemyled pung diystejoyas Aved payL|/10Z/€2/T
uoijepunod uoijeanp3 gs| uss|ly puny diysJejoyds Avied paiyl|/102/8T/1T (penunuod)
1vLoLaNS Jouoq uondisag pund| aieq Yo 6665 - TS|
L102 Aenuef

paAniaday suoijeuoq
dNNd a3L01y.1S3y



uayoug Abbad Aq Gio¢§
£102/7/C
1uLIpad 3|3y puny diysiejoyds uoisiaiq asensue|LT0Z/€/T
uapsQ '3 ualsdiy puny diysiejoyds a3euas dlwapedy|/10zZ/€/T
Jouuo),Q 8ul-18nA pun4 diysiejoyas 33euss JIWapedy|/T10z/€/T
woJispiop ‘3 euuoq pun4 diysiejoyas aocualds Jaindwo) 1 YieN | LT0Z/E/T
3U|IIN g ¥3J3@ puny diystejoyds ansindur apny uag|(/T0Z/€/T
aJINDI uAiyey pund Aleqin|LT0Z/€/T
8ur "H atsns pung diysie|oyas sa1pnis d1uyi3 gsv|/T0z/e/T
pjoany ageyiN pun4 diysiejoyas Japue(sj 1jioed uedLIBWY Uelsy S,3uapIsald|/T0z/E/T
pjoany agexin pung diysiejoyas uolsing ys!8u3|/1oz/e/1
Apauua) ueng pun diystejoyas uoisiaig ys)8ula|/T0Z/€/T
Oj|lweler | BJIUOIBA pung uoisiAlQ S92u3|ds [ednleN|LTO0Z/E/T
Jagny 'L uuay pun4 diysiejoyas a1euas palyisse|d|L10z/€/T
UBWZIUlH ‘g epur] pun diys.e|oyas aouaids 4a3ndwio) 1§ YIeA|LT0Z/E/T
uaalo uasajyie) puny diysJejoyas ajeuas JwWapeay|/T0Z/E/T
uansoo ‘4 eISY pund diysiejoyds |eLiowa|A 30|3eN S9AA|LT0Z/E/T
uangoo 4 ejsu) pun4 diysiejoyas ajeuss Jiwapedy|/10z/€/T
881039 'J |IYN-Y3137 pung diysiejoyds uoisialg ysi|3u3|/Toz/E/T
28108 1 eIyIuAd pun4 Jajua) 321n0say suelaldA|/.102/01/T
uosJen 'y Jajiuuar pung diysiejoyds [eLioway 90|SeN SSAA|LTOT/E/T
1auypn4 1 ydasor pun4 diyssejoyos AioisiH Uy |£10Z/€/T
yasnooe4 elie|p pung diysiejoyas aoua1as Ja3ndwo) @ YIe | £10z/€/T
so||eqa)-epeJis3 '\ eje8uy pung diysejoyas souaids JaIndwo) B Y1e | £LT0Z/E/T
lauuo) sor pung diysiejoyos ajeuas Jiwapedy|/10z/€/T
Asj|0] '1 pineq pun salpnis eIPSIAl pue SUY [BnsIA|LT0Z/0T/T
sajog jaie8ue|n pun4 diyssejoyas aauaidg Jaindwo) @ YIe [LT0Z/€/T
pieag |Aiayd puny diysJe|joyas ajeuas J1wapedy|LT0Z/E/T
yapezpaqy pases pund ‘AIg ‘A3Q 3240340/ 3 ASojouyda) ‘Buuasuidul|/T0z/€/T
N thony puny diysJe|joyas uoisiaig ys!|3ul|L10z/€/T
ZI|9A exwIe) pung diysiejoyas aajwwo) A10sIApY oulleT s,3uspIsaid|/T02/0T/T
sajog 1aJediey pun4 uoisIAlQ 93ualds Jaindwo) pue YieN|LT10Z/E/T
}]0J49311g uaxod|jim Adeu | pund weuiSold uoijeanp3 uased|/10z/0T/T
yjws - usgany pun4 diysiejoyds (3gv.L) seakojdw3 yoe|g Jo uoiiedossy ayl|/10z/0T/T
3|qON 'V Jajluuar pun4 diyste|oyds (3gy.L) seahojdwi3 doe|g JO uo1ReId0SSY BYL|/LTOZ/E/T (panunuo))
1vL0LENS louoq uonduosag pund|  a1eq Yo 6663 - 14|
L102 Aenuer

pan1a23y suopeuoq
anNNd a31oiy1s3iy



uaxoug Abbad Aq G0t
2102/2/2
UeISNOA ‘Al OAY pund uoisiaig A3ojouyda Jsindwo) pue ssauisng|/10z/€/T
u0SJIa11eM ‘IAl BUUB[D pun4 diysiejoyas ajeuas payissed|L10z/0t/T
Jawin Awy pJemy diysiejoyds s,ueaq|L10z/€/T
senes ‘N euelqg pung diysiejoyds uoisiaig ys8ul|.10z/€/T
9s0y '3 y3e|ays pund diysiejoydas ajeuss J1wapedy|/10z/€/T
03z04Q ") anbliug pun diysie|oyds saipnis o1uyl3 asv|LT0Z/E/T
ZUIN ey puny diysJejoyas a1euas payisse|d|L10z/0T/1
3eado ‘N S pung 8417 40j sJadue|/T0Z/0T/T
ydasor '3 Aaupny pung diysiejoyds ajeuss payisse|d|L10z/0T/T
1eAH ") unsuy pun4 diysiejoyas a3eusas J1wapeay|/T0z/E/T
ueAdoyeH ‘A eAueln pun4 diysiejoyas ajeuas panissed|L10z/01/1
upjsen "1 Asjjays pund diys.te|oyads 3euas Jiwapesy|/T0zZ/€/T
Ipsey(3e aute.iol pund diysJe|oyas ajeuas Jwapesy|/TOZ/E/T
3oo4) ug-Aley pun4 diysiejoyas a1euas 3jwapeay|/10z/€/T
ussuajsuy) ejle)d pun4 J23ua) 331n0saY SUBIBIBA|LTOZ/E/T
IsijJe) "3 ua.e) pun4 diysie|joyds aeuss dlwapedy|/T0zZ/€/T
Asydig g sawer pun4 diysie|joyds a3eusas JIwapedy|/T0Z/S/T
llyselieg uesses puny diysJejoyds a3jeuas Jlwapedsy|LT0Z/€/T
Jayleg 'y yetes pund uoISIAIQ SHY uolledlunwwo) 3 ulwiouad|/T0Z/E/T
jsoop.iez piyep pund diysiejoyds ajeuss Jjwapeay|/10z/€/T
JayeM 7 easiiy puny diysiejoyds uolsiaig ys!j8u3|L10z/€/T
sesieA epdl|y pun4 diysiejoyas ajeuss Jlwapeay|LT0Z/E/T
81agAL " uyor puny diysiejoyds uoisiaiq ys!|3u3|L10z/€/T
pleppois Aua) pun4 diysie|oyas a3euas J|wapedy|/T0zZ/E/T
Sinquajjews 'y Auiey pung diysiejoyas a3euss 21Wapeay|L10z/S/T
dinquajjews 'y Auey pund diys.iejoyas uoisialg ysij3ul|L102/S/T
[l9ssny 'V 3ljeleN pun uolisialg sagendue|/10Z/€/T
uesay 'O dijiyd puny diysiejoyds Aydosojiyd uewjeH ydjey|/10z/€/1
s110d ‘N Atep pun4 diysiejoyas ajeuas payisse|d|L10z/0T/T
pnesiad yieuxo pund diysiejoyas ajeuss Jiwapedy|L10z/g/T
e3J3d [anuein puny diysiejoyds uoisiaig ys|8u3|LT0z/€/T
BAOUBAIY3{ "3 elie|y pun4 diysiejoyds ajeuss Jlwapedy|/10z/s/T
1ulpad a|13YaIIN pun4 diys.lejoyas [ellowalN 30[SeN SIAA|LTOZ/E/T (panunuo))
1vi0L8ns louog uondidsag pund| aleq Yo 666$ - 13|
L10Z AMenuef

pPaAladay suoijeuoq
aNNd4 g3LOIH1LS3y



2’ uaxoug Abbad Aq

§jog
£102/2/2
{ £v'y8ES
5ua7 997 'q 1Maqoy pund salpnis e1pajA pue suy |ensIA|£T0Z/ST/T
wooz g piepuelis
pue saAlQg
‘saipog esawe)
:uawdinbg
elawe) pasn
uondiasag Jouoq uondudsag pung{ S1eg HID IO pupy-u|
Y19 puny-uj
_ LE'98Z'VETS = £10Z Asenuey jo yauow 3y3 1o} je10] 3D |
¥6'698'9$
paay esalayl pun4 weu3o.d aJe) 421504 J0 Spual4|/10Z/0T/T
uos|aN auuesng pun4 diysiejoyas ajeuas payisse|d|£10z/01/T
eldJRD UUAPRY pun4 uolsiAlg 3auaRs JaIndwo) pue Yie|/L10zZ/€/T
edlunz aaJisaqg pund diysiejoyos saniwwo) AIoSIApY oufleT s,Juapisaid|LT0Z/E/T
ued| Jajluusr pun4 diysiejoyds Japue|s| J1j1oed UBILIBWY URISY S,1U3pIsaid|/T0Z/E/T
owoy-Jezejes eulis) pund Jajua) jusawdodAaq pPIYd|LT0Z/E/T
owloy-Jezejes euisu) pund diysiejoydas 9913iwwo) AJosIApy oulleT s,1uspisaid|/T0Z/E/T
yuws 1 yeloqag puny diysie|joyas a3euas palisse|d|/10z/0T/T
uafiyoes 'y Aseu| pun4 diysiejoyas a1euss oiwapedy|/10z/€/T
aulayJely Jadoy pun4 diysiejoyas ajeuss diwspedy|L102/€/T
sswin Awy pun4 diysiejoyas uoisialg Yst8ul|/T0z/€/T (panunuod)
vLoLans louog uondidsaqg pund| dleq Yo 6669 - TS|
L10Z AMenuer

paAiaday suoneuoq
aNNd a3LoidLs3y



25

UNRESTRICTED FUND
Donations Received
January 2017
|$25,000+ lGift Date ]Fund Description |Donor ISUBTOTAL I
[$10,000 - $24,999 [Gift Date [Fund Description [Donor [suBTOTAL |
l$5,000 -$9,999 Gift Date |Fund Description |Donor SUBTOTAL
1/17/2017|Unrestricted Fund |James & Rebecca Sarni Family Foundation
$5,000.00
[$1,000-$4,999  [Gift Date [Fund Description [Donor [suBTOTAL |
Iil -$999 Gift Date |Fund Description |Donor SUBTOTAL
1/3/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Preston E. Howard
1/3/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Rajen Vurdien
1/30/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Wade Winter
1/23/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Howard Sears
1/10/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Alex Boekelheide
1/10/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Cheryl M. Mitchell-Samuel
1/3/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Paula M. Vento
1/5/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Alison M. Bjorkedal
1/3/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Sarah A. Barker
1/25/2017|Unrestricted Fund |YourCause, LLC Trustee for PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
$429.00
| Unrestricted Gift Total for January 2017 = $5,429.00 |
2/2/2017

lof1l by Peggy Brickert



pee]
N

Jaxoug Abbad Aq
L102/5/T

LIOT

$0'E¥SLTS
1}Sa1qos "g sswef pund diysiejoyds a1||or|9T0z/61/¢T
8inquajjews "y AeH puny diysiejoyds uolsialg ys!|8u3|910z/6/2T
piojieys 'g eles pun4 diysiejoyas pJojieys 433em|910z/2T/cT
pJojieys g eles pung diysie|oyds |ELIOWSIA PJojieys WoL|9T0z/2T/CT
seyidas uyor weuSoud Awouonsy|910z/6/21T
$23qpAY ‘M Asunym pun diysiejoyds 4a3eay | 3o3qpAy ‘M ASunym|9atoz/L/zT
sesoy 'D 91197 punj diysiejoyas 303f01d a3uand|9T0z/0€/T
auhAed weljjim pun4 J31ua) 321n0s3Y SUBIABA|9TOZ/VT/CT
llepua) sawer pun4 weidold g1 ‘VT S1sAUd|9T02/0€/2T
l|lEpua) sawer pun4 uoisiAlQ 22ua1as Jandwio) pue YleN|9T0z/0€/CT
||EpuU3)| sawer pun4 wes3o0.4d A30|029]9102/05/CT
|lepuay sawef pund weido.d A1siwayd|9T0z/0E/CT
Jlepua) sawer weldoid Awouonsy|9T10z/0€/2T
U] ‘uoilepunod 399 pung weJiBoud 5921196 |ea180j0YaAsd|9T02/T/TT
oq 13| pun4 uoisiaig ABojouyda] s91ndwo?) pue ssauisng|9T0z/0E/TT
Jaye) aonug pun4 diysiejoyas 32ualds plald s,4a1e) "4a|910z/6/21T
Suosiswy "y uely pung diysiejoyds uoiie1a0ssy ,saa4119Y D1d|9102/8/21T
Suosswiy 'y uejy pung weiSoud Suipiam|9t02/8/21T
1vL0Lans jouoq uondiasag pund ajeq Y19 666'v$ - 000'TS|
TvioLans| louog| uopduosag pund|  2leayd|  666'6$ - 000'SS|
vzzeo'ves
uonepunog Aieyd panun puny diysiejoyds Ajiwed Ao epui "SI pue [4ed ua|9t0z/9t/ct
1SNY.L NOSN3g d104VH pun4 uosuag e|07 pue pjo1eH|9T0Z/0E/CT
wvioians Jouoq uonduosag pung a1eq WD| 6667TS - ooo.oﬂm_
TvLioLans| Jouog| uonduosag pund|  @1ea Yio| +000'SZS|
910Z 42qwiadag

paA1a2ay suoneuoq
aNNd 310 LS3IYH



5%

uaxyoug Abbad Aq L30¢
£102/S/T
uoljepuUNod AJlUNWWIO) elulojije) puny diysiejoyds Avied pig|9102/02/2T
l9|ing "q 8} e pun4 diysiejoyoss Aieiqin|910oz/t/zt
J3)Ing 'q J31eM pun4 Aleiqri{910z/T/2T

Ing aluuar

weJidoid suaiSAH |euaqg

910¢/6/T1

umo.g uesns ‘| usiedwe) (ende) suy|910Z/S/2T
e|jjiuog ‘3 eyuen pung diysiejoyds uoisiaig ys!|Su3|9T0z/8/zt
J38)jj09 O auajaRYIIN pun4 diysie|oyds uoleid0ssy ,s9a4119Y J1d|9T0Z/0E/7T
Aspydig *g sawer pun4 diysiejoyas a3euss aiwapeay|910z/S/zT
Aspyjoig g sawer pund diysiejoyds uojlenossy ,s9a4i18y I1d|9T0zZ/0E/7T
llej|ag ‘'O eldliied puny diysie|oyds [BLOWSIA UOSUS( YIaqezl|3|9T0z/9/zZT
uuewJ3g '3 ueyjeuor pun4 weidold a4eD 4931504 Jo spusli|9T0z/6T/2T

pieag |[Aayd

pun4 diysJejoyas aleuas JWapedsy

9102/1/C1

1lysayleg uesses

pun4 diysie|oyas a3euas Jwapeay

910Z/1/C1

layieq 'y yeles

SHY UOIIBIIUNWWIOD 73 SUIWLI04I3d

9107/T/71

auogJeg 'y 142qoy

puny diysiejoyas |esauan

910Z/1/21

auImuly ‘v sawer

S1IY UOIIeIIUNWWO) '8 Sujwi0ad

910Z/T/T1

ojuagy ‘1 dijjiyd pun4 diysiejoyds ueiziyalanan yiueajuy|9T0z/ST/ZT

ouejjaJy 'Y elRjo pund diyJejoyos esalle) 042uUIND ezuUa101{9T0Z/T/CT
uoSely ‘) Aewasoy pung diyssejoyss ‘195 Jaandwo) 13 y1eN|910z/0€/2T
uoSeuy D Alewasoy pund diysiejoyas uoileldossy ,5924119Y 11d|9102/0E/2T

ely Jejid pund weidoud Sa0IAI9S JUBPNIS|9T0Z/T/ZT

1yeidy aoeio pund s2133|ylv B yijeaH ‘ASojoisaui|910z/1/21T

oueJjwel)y sojed pun4 diysiejoyas aa11iwwo) AI0SIAPY oulleT s,1uapisald|9T0z/6/ZT
uost|ly r uhayey pung weido.d oueld|910z/82/ZT

uajly [13ysyaty .pung diysiejoyds salpnis eIPaAl pue sUY [ensIA|9T0Z/T/2T
uajlv [Isysyaiy pung diysiejoyds ajeuas payisse|d|910z/T/¢tT
w100y ") |A3YD pund uoisinig sa8en3uel|9T0z/6/2T

JISNIA UoayY pun4 weiSo.d oueld|9T10Z/12/¢T
weiqy uojAeq 1qqog pung diysiejoyos weuqy|9102/6/2T
yapezpaqy pases pun4 ‘AIQ ‘A3Q 324010/ 1@ ASojouyda) ‘SuuasuiBul|9T0z/1/2T

Asqqy uew.on puny diysiejoyds uoljeldossy ,saaullay 21d|9T10Z/2T/TT

1vLioLans JouoqQ uondiasaq pung o21eq #io 666 - ﬁm_
910z 43qwiadl(q

paniaday suoneuoq
aNN4d a3iyis3y



uayoug Abbad Aq LIO€
£10Z/5/T

UOWIEH "V DIIN 131ua) JudwdoPA3q pIIYd|9T0Z/T/2T

>w>ch ‘v uiisng pung Q_cm._m_ocum UOISIAIG cm__mcm_ mﬁom\ﬂ\m.ﬂ

ueAdoyey ‘| eAuep pun4 diysie|oyas a1euas payisse|d|910z/6/2T

191nH ej|ays pung UOIsIAIQ S32UBIJS [eIN1EN|9TOZ/L/TT

Z31131IND "V YJe

pun4 Aijued poo4 - SAS Juapnis

910Z/91/T1T

043449N9 ") AJUSH

pun4 diysiejoyas 33331uwio) AIOSIAPY OUlleT S,JuspISaid

9102/L2/TT

U339 ua3djyiey

pun4 diysiejoyas a3euas JIWapesy

910¢/1/T1

sajezuoo '4 ey

pun4 diys.ie|oyas 31euas Jjwapesy

9102/1/21

uangoo ‘4 e1siy|

pun4 diysiejoyas a3euas J1wapeay

9102/T/CT

98103p ‘[ elyjuA)

pun4 13jua) 324N0S3Y SULRIIBA

9102/6/t1

upjsen "1 A9||ays

pun4 diysiejoyds a1euas Jlwapedy

9102/T/71

enJen 'y 981089

Lin4 diysie|oyos 933HWwo) AIOSIAPY UBdLIBWY UBILLY S 1Uapisald

910Z/1/21

ipJelj8eo aulelioq

pund a_r_m‘_m_osum 2]euss Jlwspely

9102/1/21

uoqgeo ‘7 yiaqgezi|3g

pun4 diys.iejoyas ss32ang JUspNIS

910Z/0€/¢1

Jaunng 7 ydasor Ao3siH WY - SINVA|9T0Z/T/21

s|oueld zieag J431ua) Juawdoldnag piyd|9T0z/1/2T

yasnaoe4 elie|p pun4 diysiejoyas '195 Ja3ndwo) 3 Y1e|9t0z/1/21

sojjeqa)-epesis3 ‘W ej@8uy pun4 diysiejoyas ‘195 133ndwo) B Y1eN|9T0Z/T/2T

ueifpeselq Jopuexajy pun4 weJigoid Aydoso|iyd|9toz/9/zT
edanejaq oljainy pun4 weuidoid esadQ|9T02/0E/2T

esoy 13 e2IUOIIA pun4 diysiejoyds "Aaq a240pj40/M 13 ABojjouyds] ‘Sulisauidui|9Toe/1/2T

zed e1aq edielea pun4 diysiejoyds aaniwwo) AI0SIApY oulleT s,1uapisald|910z/6/2T

yoou) uu3-Ale pund diysiejoyas ajeuas J1wapeay|9toz/1/2tT
Jauuo) aor pun4 diysiejoyos ajeuas 2iwWapedy|910z/T/2T
uasualsiiyo ejed pund 1a3ua) 821n0saY SUeI3IIA|9TOZ/T/CT
8uay) Bunr-lan pung diysiejoyas '19s 191ndwo) 1B YN |9T0Z/1/2T
Jaue) aonug pund diysiejoyds uoieIossy ,saaulxy D1d|9102/6/Z1
uoaue) ‘4 uenf pun4 diysie|oyds aaniwwo) AI0SIApY oulleT s uapisald|9T0z/1/2T

ISIj4eD '3 uaJey) pun4 diysiejoyas a1euas Jwapeay|[9T0z/1/¢T
e[j28une] "y efaioeD pun4 diysiejoyas aaniwwo) AIosiApy oufel s uapisald|9T0z/6/ZT
sowey-jeleqie) Jainer pund diysie|oyos aa131wwo) AIoSIApY ouleq 5,3uapisaid|9T0z/6/21 (panugpuo))
vLi018NS 1ouog uonduosag pung|  a1eg WD 6665 - T$]
910¢ 13qwiadag

paAla3ay suoieuoq
aNNd 3L LSIH



27

uayo1g ABBad Aq L10Y
£102/S/T
aulayJley 1280y pund diysie|oyds a3euas J1wapesy|910z/1/21T
uejuesesuey 114eD pund UoISIAIQ S9IUBIIS [B120S|9T102/1/2T
Juojej ueas puny uoisialg 32ualds JaIndwo) pue YieN|9T0z/1/ZT
ySeuniy aizuayoe Aen wei3oid aual8AH |eIuaQ|9T10Z/6/2T
Aoe -y Aeg Jajua) uawdoianaq p|Iyd|9T0z/T/CT
119A07 "Q euis pun4 diysiejoyds a1euas pauisse|d|910e/1/cT
dur *H aisns $31aN.LS JINH13 9sv|9102/T/2T
8831 Al1aneg weJsdoud auaiBAH |euaq|9102/6/2T
. 997 uuy of pun4 diysiejoyds uoile120ssy 5334139y 22d|910z/8/2T
J191500]) uos.ie] uAjue pund diyssejoyas 8uisinN|9T02/0E/2T
pjoiny agexyiN pung diysiejoyds ueslawy Ji13ed UeISY S,1uspisaid|910z/T/ZT
oany adexyiN pun4 diysiejoyas uoisialg ys!|8ua|9toz/t/cT
$504||0) 'V |e3sAiD pun4 diysiejoyds a1euas payisse|d|9T0z/T/Z1
BA|IS-10U)| 1] esewe] pun4 sa132|yav @ yijeaH ‘ASojoisauid|910z/T/2T
Y1) "D eysAuel J433ua) JuswdoaAaq p|Iyd|910z/T/2T
Apauusy ueug pun4 diysiejoyas uoisialg ys8u3|910z/1/21
88019y *q |04€D 1 ABojouyaa] t91ndwo) pue ssauisng|9T0z/T/CT
8| 3 |iir SHY uoljesjunwiwo) 3 Buiwioad|9T10z/T/¢1
eleyeme) Auieq pung diysie|oyas uoieldossy ,saa4119y I3d|9102/0E/ZT
uAayde)y Apues pung weJiSo.d uonesnp3 Juaied|910z/82/2T
Suenr euoln pung weidoud uolleanp3 Jualed|910z/0€/2T
uosuyor ‘g uAje pund UOISIAIQ $82UBIIS |BIN1eN|9T0Z/T/2T

neAH " unsy pung diysie|oyds ajeusas 2iwapedsy|910z/1/¢T
JagnH "1 ulay pund diysiejoyas a1euas paiyisse|d|910z/1/2¢1
UewzjulH ‘g epuri pun4 diysiejoyas ‘19s Jandwo) 3 YieN|910z/1/2T
asuaH ‘s Aey puny diysiejoyds uoierdossy ,saauilay D1d|9102/62/2T
8uaH AoH puny diysiejoyds UoIsIAIg SIOUSIDS YI|eSH|9T0Z/T/2T
uesseH ‘d ALays pung diysie|oyos uole1ossy ,s9a4119y 13d|9102/8/21T
uewpeH weulp pun4 uolsiaig sa2ualds |eIN1eN|9T0Z/T/ZT
UBWLIBH WeIA pund Ateiqrif{9t0z/1/21
ueweH weuln pung diysiejoyds [eIauaD|9T10Z/1/2T (panunuo))
vioLans Jouog uonduasag pund aleq H1o 666 - TS|
910¢ 42qwiad3Q

paAi1a2ay suoneuoq
dNN4 a3LdikLs3y



&9
)

uayoug Abbad Aq £106
L102/5/T
epuadse|d Auue pun4 diysiejoyas aanwwo) AI0SIAPY oulle] S,3uapisald|9T0z/TE/2T
pnesiad yieuyot pun4 diysiejoydas 33euas d1wapedy|910z/1/7T
€alad [anuen pung diysiejoyds uolsialg ysi3u3f9toe/T/cT
BAOUBAI|Yd 'J BEN pun4 diysiejoyas a1euas Jiwapeav|9Toz/T/IT
1ULIPad 3IPYIIN pun4 diysie|oyds |ellowalA 90|3elN S9AA|9T0Z/T/2T
1uIPad 3IBYIN pun4 diysiejoyas uolsiaig a8en3uet|910z/1/2T
uLipad 3|I3YdIIN pung Aljued pood - SAS JuapniS|9T0z/6/T1
1ULIpad 313YdIN pun4 uoising sasensue|910z/6/2T
022040 *J anbuuz S31ANLS JINH13 8sv|9T0Z/1/2T
ONIO *@ elYIuAD udiedwe) |eude) sKv|9T0Z/T/ZT
usp30 '3 us1s4p)| pun4 diysie|oyas 91euas J1WapeIy|9T0Z/T/TT
Jouuo),0 Surj-19nA pun4 diysiejoyds a3euas IWapedy|910z/T/ZT
gnjD SUsA 35eaYLION 191u3) awdoaAsg pJIyd|{9t02/02/2T
Wo4ISpJION ‘3 euuoqg pun4 diysiejoyds ‘135 Jaandwod 3 Y1eN|910Z/T/2T
3|qON 'V Jajuusf pund diysiejoyos (3gv.L) seahojdw3 xde|g Jo uolleldossy ay1|910z/T/T
uos|aN auuesnsg pun4 diysiejoyas 21euas paiisse|d|910z/6/¢T
uos|aN auuesns pun4 uolsiAlg S92u3IdS Y3eaH|9T0Z/1/2T
3100\ 8110[18YD N4 diysie|oyds 99111wwo)) AIOSIAPY UBILIBWY URDLY S,3UdpIsaid|9T0Z/T/CT
3100\ @110[48YD J191u9) uawdojanaq p|iyd|9toz/T/cT
AsawoSiuo ‘N jAtegiing diysiejoyas as1nwiwio) AIOSIApY UBILIBWY UBDLYY S,1UdpIsald|9T0Z/T/CT
aujIN "g ¥3483 diystejoyas ansinSur] apny usg|9t0z/1/2T
BUJIN ‘g 34aa diystejoyos juawedaq ASojodosyiuy|9102/1/2T
J3|IIIN Y ueAq pund s2133|Y3v 18 Yi|eaH ‘ABojoisauly|910z/L/2T
SB[l Wiy pun4 Aijued poo4 - SAS JUapNIS|9TOZ/TE/TT
SIIIN Wiy pund diysiejoyds a333iwwo) AIoSIApY oulle] s,3uaplisald|9T0zZ/TE/CT
S[3lAl Y [9_YIIN Ja1ud) JuawdojaAaq pIyd|9T0z/6/2T
[3Y2IIAl eldLIed pun4 diysiejoyds '195 43indwo) B Y1eN|9T0zZ/1/2T
JUBUPRIN WL pung diysiejoyds uoisiaig ys!j8ua|910z/1/zt
uea PN ‘3 Haqoy pun4 diysiejoyos uoi3e1d0ssy ,saa4118y J0d|9T0Z/ET/CT
siaJAe xay pun4 weiBoud e13d0|9T0Z/0E/CT
Z3UIeN eIy pun4 diysiejoyos saouaids [e120S|9T0Z/T/TT (panuguo)d)
TvioLans Jouoq uopdidsag pung ajeqg yiv 6665 - .nm_
9T0¢ 43quiadag

paAIa23y suoijeuoq
aNNd a3LNLs3y



waxoug Abbad Aq L}o09
£102/5/T
pieppois >k_._m._. punyg Q__._m.hm_of_um ajeuss Jiwapely QHON\H\N._“
UBWIRIS ‘W PIABQ pung we.30.d 5991135 1UIPNIS|9T0Z/L/2T
134105 uuy Aepy puny weigo.id uoneanp3 juaied|9T0z/ET/CT

PS31q0S ] sawer

pund diysiejoys aijjor

910Z/€1/21T

PS31qO0S BuW3

pun4 diystejoyas sijjor

910Z/61/CT

13pAus "y ua)|i3

pung weiSo.d S9IIAIDS JUIPNIS

9102/1/T1

yuws anoliey pun4 diysiejoyas uoisialg ys3ula|910oz/t/et
yuws "7 yesogaq pun4 diysiejoyas a1euas payisse|d|9T0z/6/z1
Yws Y aneq pun4 diysiejoydss (3gv1) seahojdw3 yoe|g J0 uoieossy ay1|910z/9/zt

8inquajjews 'y AsseH

pun4 diysiejoyas uoisialg ysiju3

910z/S/21

Sinquajjews 'y Auey pun4 diysiejoyas ajeuas Jiwapedy|9T0z/s/zT
winao|s *M pieyary UoISIAIQ 1PaJD UON|9T0Z/6/TT
wnys epuewy pun4 diysiejoyas ssa2ans JUapniS|910z/9z/<T

auheT piojieys eles

pun4 diysiejoyos pJojieys Ja1jeMm

9107/0€/TT

auAeq psojieys eJes pun4 diysiejoyds [eLIOWS|A pIojIeYS WO1[9T0Z/0E/ZT
seyidas uyor wesdo4d Awouoisy|910z/1/2T
11035 Aewasoy pun4 Aijued pood - SAS JUapNIS|9T0Z/1/2T
SeAes "N euelqg puny diysie|oyds uoising Ys!|8u3|910z/t/zt
ueAyeyes uains 1a ASojouyda JaIndwo) pue ssauisng|910z/T/2T
ueljeyes uains puny diyssejoyoss A3ojouyda Jandwo) 13 ssauisng|910z/1/21

uafiyoes 'y Adeudg

pun4 diysiejoyas a3euas Jiwapedy

9102/t/21

asoy '3 Ysejays

pun4 diysiejoyas a3euas Jiwapedy

9102/1/21

alepoy uasjyie) pund diysJe|oyds uoijeldossy ,saauidy 21d|910z/1/¢1

As|iy @394 pun4 diysiejoyos ‘105 1aindwiod 3 Y1eN|9T102/9/2T

uesay "o dijiyd pun4 diystejoyas Aydoso|iyd uewyjeH ydiey|910z/1/21

pasy esasayyl pun4 weJidoud aJe) 191504 Jo Spuali4|9T0z/6/2T

llepuey -] Haqoy pund diysiejoyds saouaIds [e120S|910Z/T/ZT

sauouIny eldlied Jajua) juawdo|anaq piiyd|9T0z/L/2T

*ou| ‘sio0jedidsy Aljenp weudo.d sual3AH |euaq|9Toz/6/2T

opeud eus|j esoy pund weJi3o4d $92IAI9S JUSPNIS|9TOZ/T/CT
s110d ‘N Aeo pun4 diysiejoyas ajeusas panyisse|d|9T0z/6/71 (panunuo))
1violans JouoQ uondussaq puny aleq yio 6665 - TS|

910¢ 12quiad33Qg

paA1a3ay suoneuoq
aNNd d3LINLS3y



4o

uayoug Abbad Aq
£102/5/T

00°6v4'SS

= 9707 Jequadag

HO4 INTVA TV.LOL 1419 ANDI-NI

L3O L

syoog ASojouyda] |euag pamossy 0 Awesse, 1e4 g weugoud Bunsissy |elusa|910z/eT/TT
$911055955e pue sjuawnJisuj 1|gneis '3 43134 wesBoid ABojouyda qeq |euaq|910z/L/2T
opuj .mC>>OLU .mpczo_\c >m~_-x |ejuaq
uondiasaq 19 puni-u Jouog uondisag pund|  aeq Yo 1419 puny-ui|
8Z'0T¥'99$ = 9107 Jaquiadeq
JO Yauow 3y} 104 [e30L YID
00'SE8‘VTS
1500pJezZ plyeA pung diysiejoyds a3euas JIWapeay|910z/1/zT
n 1Aony pun4 diysiejoyas uolsialg Ysi|8ul|9Toz/1/zT
Asuuims quiodlym espues pund diysiejoyas uol1eldossy ,saa4118y J2d|9102/91/21
uosIaleM ‘N BUUB|D pund diysiejoyas a1euas paiyisse|d|910z/6/21T
Ja1e/ "1 e1sy pund diysiejoyds uoisiaig ys!j8u3|91oz/1/zt
Z|ja/ eHWIED puny diysiejoyds a331wwo) AlosiApy oulleT suapisald|910z/6/Z1
sediep epl|y pun4 diysiejoyas 91euas J1wapeday|9Toz/T/ZtT
sondo 1ysienin wesdoid auaiBAH |euaa|9T0oe/6/2tT
Jawin Awy pun4 diysiejoyds uolsialg Ys!|8uaj91oz/1/zt
Jspwin Awy piemy diysiejoyss s,ueaq|9toz/t/cI
uoidiy 'y euaqoy pung diysiejoyds aajuaato Aey yupnr{910z/0€/CT
JojAey r |Areq pund sa133|u3v 3 YyijeaH ‘ASojoisauiy|910z/1/21T
yawiams pnojnyy pung A1eiqrif910z/9/21
yawlams pnojnyy Jajua) Juawdojasg p|iyd|9T0Z/9/2T
yawiams pnojnyy pun4 juswdo|aA3( |euoISSaj0.d S22UdIdS [BeIN1eN|9T0Z/9/2T
uegdauems "M |2eYdIN pund sa13ajylv 13 yijeaH ‘ASojo1sauin|9T0z/1/21 (panunuo))
violans Jouog uondudsag pund|  a1eq Y19 666 - TS|
910¢ 19qwadag

paAIa2ay suoijeuoq
aNNd 3L LS3y



u\

UNRESTRICTED FUND
Donations Received
December 2016

[$25,000+ [Gift Date  [Fund Description [Donor [suTOTAL |

[$10,000 - $24,999

Gift Date

Fund Description

Donor

SUBTOTAL

12/30/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Warren & Katharine Schlinger Foundation

$10,000.00

[$5,000 - $9,999

Gift Date

Fund Description

Donor

SUBTOTAL

12/21/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Scott A. Bell

12/1/2016

Unrestricted Fund

John Mullin

$10,000.00

[$1,000 - $4,999

Gift Date

Fund Description

Donor

SUBTOTAL

12/30/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Teresa F. Atwater

12/16/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Vivian Chan

12/21/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Community Bank

12/1/2016

Unrestricted Fund

GGE Foundation, Inc.

12/21/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Ruth Hemming

12/31/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Ernest F. Neumann

12/30/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Peggy Phelps

12/16/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Jack A. Scott

12/16/2016

Unrestricted Fund

WHH Foundation

$12,000.00

[$1 - $999

Gift Date

Fund Description

Donor

SUBTOTAL

12/24/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Ted Arpa

12/1/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Sarah A. Barker

12/5/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Alison M. Bjorkedal

12/13/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Dwain Crum

12/1/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Cesar De Leon

12/23/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Byron Edwards

12/30/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Richard D. Esbenshade

12/30/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Mark Harmsen

12/1/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Preston E. Howard

12/30/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Keith Hoyt

12/30/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Ed Kiessling

12/30/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Christine S. Lee

12/30/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Sharon Marsh

12/30/2016

Unrestricted Fund

John H. Martin

12/14/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Larry McPeak

12/9/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Cheryl M. Mitchell-Samuel

12/1/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Maribel Morales

12/30/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Melchor Penullar

12/27/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Jean Sears

12/30/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Thomas E. Smith

1lof2

1/5/2017
by Peggy Brickert



UNRESTRICTED FUND
Donations Received

December 2016

[$1 - $999

Gift Date

Fund Description

Donor

SUBTOTAL

(Continued)

12/30/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Marlin Sobbota

12/1/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Lauralyn Springfield

12/30/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Alma Stokes

12/31/2016

Unrestricted Fund

William E. Thomson

12/23/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Rebecca Tsaur

12/30/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Robert T. Uchida

12/1/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Paula M. Vento

12/1/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Rajen Vurdien

12/30/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Ivan Ngai Wang Li

12/30/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Wade Winter

12/30/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Echo Wong

12/20/2016

Unrestricted Fund

YourCause, LLC Trustee for PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

12/30/2016

Unrestricted Fund

Joseph Zipkin

$2,944.00

I Unrestricted Gift Total for December 2016 =

$34,944.00 |

1/5/2017

20f2 by Peggy Brickert



